
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 

July 29, 2025 
AGENDA 
10:00AM 

CALL TO ORDER BY THE PRESIDENT 

INVOCATION 

I. PASTOR DR. LENELL MCGEE OF LIGHT OF THE WORLD BAPTIST
CHURCH, WARD 4

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC HEARING 

2. ORDER FINALLY APPROVING THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE'S
UNIFORM ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE FOR AD VALOREM TAXES ON
MOTOR VEIDCLES AFTER NO COMPLAINTS WERE FILED, IN
WRITING, OBJECTING TO AND PETITIONING TO ANY PORTION OF
THE ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE. (MALEMBEKA, HORHN)

INTRODUCTIONS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

CONSENT AGENDA 

3. NOTE: "ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE
CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE
ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM LISTED BELOW. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF
DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE
CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY."

4. RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY
IN THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
HELD ON APRIL 8, 2025 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES :

24-1773 23-368 24-609 24-2554 25-764 24-2539 24-2537 25-777

24-2182 24-634 24-608 25-898 25-762 25-336 25-698 25-780
24-2441 25-660 25-102 25-963 25-761 25-351 25-570 25-782

23-2542 25-654 24-2601 25-959 25-756 25-352 25-769 25-783
24-1692 25-593 25-814 25-767 25-754 25-345 25-768 25-807
24-1694 24-610 24-2209 25-765 25-752 24-1794 25-773 25-630



23-379 25-365 23-1443 2S-364 25-373 25-306 25-369 25-292

25-367 23-1435 24-604 24-607 24-348 24-2090 25-72 24-2540

24-1353 25-16 21-1359 25-160 25-652 24-432 25-368 22-2187

5. RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY
IN THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE

MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
HELD ON JUNE 10, 2025 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

25-862 

25-895 

25-420-

25-974

25-1486

24-317

24-1066

23-1556

25-169

24-2139

25-99

25-1769

25-1773

25-1810

25-1812

25-1775

25-1776

25-1800

25-1102

25-646 

24-827 

25-1359

25-2238 25-982

24-645 25-1155

25-1127 25-838

24-62S 2S-831 

25-1051 24-307

25-238 25-636 

25-666 25-329

24-179 25-311

25-1417 24-1961

25-948 24-626 

25-9S4

25-1153

25-972

25-1030

25-1067

25-664 

24-1707

25-452 

25-509

25-1345

25-1657

25-1296

22-2246

25-1721

25-651 

25-1434

23-2157

23-1963

25-1792

25-1728

25-1740

25-1660 25-1227

25-1490

25-1462

25-1460

25-1489

25-1456

25-1445

25-1441

25-1440

24-989

24-977

6. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONT RACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND FAIRCLOTH DEMOLITION,
INC. TO DEMOLISH A STRUCTURE, REMOVE FOUNDATION, STEPS,
DRIVEWAY, CUT GRASS AND WEEDS, REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS,
AND TO PERFORM OTHER WORK TO REMEDY THE CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY THAT CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC
HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE
ANNOTATED SEC TION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #CE-22-2421 LOCATED AT 121

TEXAS AVE- PARCEL #116-53- $55,000.00. (WARD 5) (ANDERSON,
HORHN)

7. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONT RACT

BETWEEN THE CIT Y  OF JACKSON AND FOUR SEASONS
ENTERPRISES, LLC TO DEMOLISH A STRUCTURE, REMOVE

FOUNDATION, S TEPS, D RIVEWAY, CUT GRASS AND WEEDS, REMOVE
TRASH AND DEBRIS, AND TO PERFORM OTHER WORK TO REMEDY
THE CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY THAT CONSTITUTE A
MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING
TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #CE-

21-928 LOCATED AT 1800 BAILEY AVE- PARCEL #98-130- $70,000.00.

(WARD 7) (ANDERSON, HORHN)



8. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND FOUR SEASONS
ENTERPRISES, LLC TO DEMOLISH A STRUCTURE, FOUNDATION,
STEPS AND DRIVEWAY, TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS, TO REMOVE
TRASH AND DEBRIS, AND TO PERFORM OTHER WORK TO REMEDY
THE CONDITIONS ON CITY PROPERTY THAT CONSTITUTE A
MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING
TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #CE-
24-2084 LOCATED AT 0. W CAPITOL STREET (FORMERLY 3050 CAPITOL
ST - PARCEL #115-3 - $49,560.00 (WARD S) (ANDERSON, HORHN)

9. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND JONES LANDSCAPE AND
CONTRACTOR SERVICES, LLC CUT GRASS AND WEEDS, SHRUBBERY,
FENCE LINE, BUSHES, AND SAPLINGS: REMOVE THE TRASH,

DEBRIS, AND CLEAN CURBSIDE AND PERFORM OTHER WORK TO
REMEDY THE CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY wmcH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION
21-19-11 FOR CASE #CE-24-2290 LOCATED AT 4408 AZALEA DR. PARCEL
#522-512-$875.00 (WARD 5) (ANDERSON, HORHN)

10. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND JONES LANDSCAPE AND
CONTRACTOR SERVICES LLC, CUT GRASS,WEEDS, SHRUBBERY,
FENCE LINE, BUSHES, AND SAPLINGS: REMOVE THE TRASH,
DEBRIS, TIRES; AND CLEAN CURBSIDE AND PERFORM OTHER
WORK TO REMEDY THE CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY
WIDCH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND
WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION
21-19-11 FOR CASE #CE-24-892 LOCATED AT 1566 LOWERY LN - PARCEL
#821-174-$845.00 (WARD 4) (ANDERSON, HORHN)

11. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT

BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND JONES LANDSCAPE AND
CONTRACTOR SERVICES LLC TO BOARD UP AND SECURE
STRUCTURE, PAINT BOARDS, CUT GRASS, WEEDS, SHRUBBERY,
FENCE LINE, BUSHES AND REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS, AND
PERFORM OTHER WORK TO REMEDY THE CONDITIONS ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY wmcH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC
HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE
ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #CE-23-1884 LOCATED AT 

2422 PADEN ST- PARCEL #210-78- $1,495.00. (WARD S) (ANDERSON,
HORHN)

12. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND JONES LANDSCAPE AND
CONTRACTOR SERVICES, LLC CUT GRASS AND WEEDS, SHRUBBERY,
FENCE LINE, BUSHES, AND SAPLINGS: REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS,
FALLEN TREE (PARTS & LIMBS), WOODEN BOARDS/CRATES,
APPLIANCES/OLD FURNITURE, BUILDING MATERIALS, OLD BRICKS,
LIMBS, TIRES; AND CLEAN CURBSIDE PAINT BOARD. PERFORM
OTHER WORK TO REMEDY THE CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE



PROPERTY wmcH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, 
SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE 
ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #CE-24-1766 LOCATED AT 968 
COMBS ST. - PARCEL #211-220 $875.00. (WARD 6) (ANDERSON, HORHN) 

13. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SOCRATES GARRETT
ENTERPRISES INC. TO DEMOLISH A STRUCTURE, FOUNDATION,
STEPS AND DRIVEWAY, TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS, TO REMOVE
TRASH AND DEBRIS, AND TO PERFORM OTHER WORK TO REMEDY
THE CONDITIONS ON STATE-OWNED PROPERTY THAT CONSTITUTE
A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING
TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #CE-
25-275 LOCATED AT 247 DANIEL LAKE BLVD- PARCEL #610-14 -
$18,000.00. (WARD 7) (ANDERSON, HORHN)

14. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SOCRATES GARRETT
ENTERPRISES, INC. TO DEMOLISH A STRUCTURE, REMOVE
FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, CUT GRASS AND WEEDS, REMOVE
TRASH AND DEBRIS, AND TO PERFORM OTHER WORK TO REMEDY
THE CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY THAT CONSTITUTE A
MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING
TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #CE-
24-646 LOCATED AT 2141 MCDOWELL RD. - PARCEL #833-281 $6,900.00.
(WARD 5) (ANDERSON, HORHN)

15. APPROVAL OF THE JULYS, 2025 SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES. (S.JORDAN, GRIZZELL)

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES 

REGULAR AGENDA 

16. CLAIMS (MALEMBEKA, HORHN)

17. PAYROLL(MALEMBEKA, HORHN)

18. ORDER FINALLY APPROVING THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE'S
UNIFORM ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE FOR AD VALOREM TAXES ON
MOTOR VEIDCLES AFTER NO COMPLAINTS WERE FILED, IN
WRITING, OBJECTING TO AND PETITIONING TO ANY PORTION OF
THE ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE. (MALEMBEKA, HORHN)

19. RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, DETERMINING THE NECESSITY FOR AND
INVOKING THE AUTHORITY GRANTED TO MUNICIPALITIES BY THE
LEGISLATURE WITH RESPECT TO TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AS

. SET FORTH IN CHAPTER 45 OF TITLE 21, MISSISSIPPI CODE OF 1972,
AS AMENDED; DETERMINING THAT THE TAX INCREMENT
FINANCING PLAN, FONDREN DEVELOPMENT PROJECT, CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, DECEMBER 2015, AS AMENDED AND
RESTATED JULY 2025 PROPOSES A PROJECT THAT IS A PROJECT
ELIGIBLE FOR TAX INCREMENT FINANCING UNDER THE LAWS OF
THE STATE; THAT A PUBLIC HEARING BE CONDUCTED IN
CONNECTION WITH THE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING PLAN,



FONDREN DEVELOPMENT PROJECT, CITY OF JACKSON, 
MISSISSIPPI, DECEMBER 2015, AS AMENDED AND RESTATED JULY 
2025; AND FOR RELATED PURPOSES. (MALEMBEKA, HORHN) 

20. ORDER RATIFYING PAYMENT TO A-JONES SERVICES, LLC AND

BAKER DISTRIBUTING COMPANY PURSUANT TO THE EMERGENCY
DECLARATION FOR JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT PRECINC T
ONE. (WADE, HORHN)

21. ORDER APPROVING PAYMENT OF INVOICES FOR GOODS AND
SERVICES RECEIVED BY THE JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
FROM THE MISSISSIPPI FORENSIC LABORATORY (DPS CRIME LAB)

AND AUTHORIZING THE JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT TO PAY

THE MISSISSIPPI FORENSIC LABORATORY (DPS CRIME LAB) FOR
FUTURE SERVICES RELATED TO ANALYTICAL FEES WITHIN THE
DEPARTMENT'S ALLOCATED BUDGET. (WADE, HORHN)

22. ORDER RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF THREE

HUNDRED AND NINETY-FIVE DOLLARS AND EIGHTY ONE CENTS
($391.81) TO TRIO COMMUNITY MEALS FOR FOOD AND BEVERAGES
PROVIDED TO SPECIAL GUESTS DURING THE ANNUAL MARDI GRAS
FESTIVITIES AND SENIOR CHRISTMAS GALA. (JUNIOR, HORHN)

23. ORDER APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF MEMBERSIHP AND
REGISTRATION FEES FOR MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES TO ATTEND THE
NATIONAL RECREATION AND PARKS ASSOCIATION (NRPA) 2025
ANNUAL CONFERENCE HELD IN ORLANDO FLORIDA SEPTEMBER
1(,-18 2025. (HUTTON, HORHN)

24. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF FIFTEEN (15) SEPARATE
COMMERCIAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS WITH INTEGRATED PEST
CONTROL MAINTENANCE FOR THE PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL
PEST CONTROL SERVICES AT VARIOUS FACILITIES MANAGED BY
THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION. (HUTTON, HORHN)

25. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A DONATION FROM
THE FORE GOLFERS FOUNDATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,000.00
FOR USE AT THE PETE BROWN GOLF FACILITY. (HUTTON, HORHN)

26. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RENEW ENVIRONMENTAL
SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTITUTE, INC. (ESRI) SERVICES FOR THE
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT. (ANDERSON,
HORHN)

27. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXPEND FIFTY THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($50,000.00) TO THE NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR THE
TRADITIONAL ARTS (NCTA) FOR CAPITAL EXPENSES ASSOCIATED
WITH THE NATIONAL FOLK FES TIVAL IN JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI,

FOR THE NOVEMBER 2025 FESTIVAL. (ANDERSON, HORHN)

28. ORDER AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT TO THE JULY 30, 2024 ORDER
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON, SlilRLEY A. CLEVELAND, AND MULTI-CON
INC., FOR THE USE OF HEALTHY HOMES PRODUCTION GRANT
FUNDS TO IMPLEMENT HOUSING REPAIR ACTIVITIES UNDER THE

· DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT'S HEALTHY ·

HOMES PRODUCTION GRANT PROGRAM. (ANDERSON, HORHN)



29. ORDER RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF FIVE
HUNDRED AND FIVE DOLLARS ($505.00) FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF
SERVICES FROM JEFCOAT FENCE COMPANY, INC. (ANDERSON,

30. ff\!IJH) AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF TWO lllGH FLOOR ADA
FULL-SIZE VANS FROM MODEL 1 COMMERCIAL VEIDCLES, INC.
("MODEL 1") PURSUANT TO MISSISSIPPI STATE CONTRACT NO.
8200081623 TO BE UTILIZED BY THE CITY'S PUBLIC TRANSIT
SYSTEM, JTRAN. (ANDERSON, HORHN)

31. ORDER AWARDING REDMOND LAWN AND CLEANING SERVICE, LLC
CERTAIN CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR A
TWELVE (12)-MONTH TERM WITH THE OPTION TO EXTEND FOR AN
ADDITIONAL TWELVE MONTHS. (TEEUWISSEN, HORHN)

32. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER
NO. 1 TO THE CONTRACT OF ADCAMP, INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
STREET RESURFACING PROJECT-PHASE 18. (TEEUWISSEN,
HORHN)

33. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER
NO. 1 TO THE CONTRACT OF A DCAMP, INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
STREET RESURFACING PROJECT-PHASE lC. (TEEUWISSEN,
HORHN)

34. ORDER ACCEPTING BID OF GLOBAL RENTAL COMPANY, INC. FOR A
BUCKET TRUCK W ITH A 45-FOOT EXTENSION (BID NO. 76513-070125).
(TEEUSISSEN, HORHN)

35. ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF RIVER CITY HYDRAULICS, INC. FOR
ONE (1) KNUCKLE BOOM TRASH LOADER WITH DUMP BODY FOR A
TOTAL COST OF $229,593.00 (BID NO. 07208-04152S). (TEEUWISSEN,
HORHN)

36. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT WITH WAGGONER
ENGINEERING, INC. FOR OVERLAY OF MCDOWELL ROAD
EXTENSION (RAYMOND ROAD TO SUNCREST DRIVE) STP-82288-
00(005)/109859-70100, lllNDS COUNTY. (TEEUWISSEN, HORHN)

37. ORDER REVIEWING AND CONTINUING AUGUST 29, 2022 STATE OF
EMERGENCY. (D. MARTIN, HORHN)

38. ORDER REVIEWING A ND CONTINUING STATE OF EMERGENCY.
(JACKSON CITY COUNCIL)

39. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI,
SUPPORTING THE REORGANIZATION OF CITY DEPARTMENTS AND
PERSONNEL TO BE MORE BUDGET-FRIENDLY. (STO�S)

40. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI,
SUPPORTING THE REESTABLISHMENT OF "JACKSON MISSISSIPPI
DAY" AT THE NESHOBA COUNTY FAIR. (STOKES)

41. ORDER APPOINTING ESTER URBINA AS DEPUTY CLERK OF
COUNCIL ON A PART-TIME BASIS AND SETTING FORTH TRANSITION
TO FULL-TIME EMPLOYMENT. (S.JORDAN)

DISCUSSION 

42. DISCUSSION: PROPERTY INSURANCE (TEEUWISSEN, HORHN)



43. DISCUSSION: HABITAT FOR HUMANITY (PARKINSON)

44. DISCUSS I ON: LIMBS, TREES, GRASS CUTTING (BROWN-THOMAS)

45. DISCUSSI ON: APARTMENT COMPLEXES (FOOTE)

46. DISCUSSION: GU NS (STOKES)

47. DISCUSSION:ANNEXATI ON (STOKES)

48. DISCUSSION: LITIGATION-LEGAL MATTERS ( D. MARTIN)

PRESENTATION 

PROCLAMATION 

RESOLUTIONS 

REPORT FROM MEMBERS, MAYOR, DEJ>ARTMENT DIRECTORS 

49. MONTIIl,Y FINA NCIAL REP ORTS AS REQUIRED ACCORDING TO
SECTION 21-35-13 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED OF 1972.

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 

AGENDA ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 





r 



-



�-ORDER FINALLY APPROVING THE DEPARTMENT �J-1REVENUE'S UNIFORM ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE FOR AO·, .. _ f.--/
V ALO REM TAXES ON MOTOR VEHICLES AFTER NO, �� 
COMPLAINTS WERE FILED, IN WRITING, OBJECTING TO 

�AND PETITIONING TO ANY PORTION OF THE ASSESSMENT 
SCHEDULE. (ALL WARDS)

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Jackson, Mississippi, approved by order
entered at its regular meeting on July 15, 2025. the Department of Revenue's Uniform 
Assessment Schedule for the assessment, calculation. and collection of ad valorem taxes 
on motor vehicles for the City of Jackson and the Jackson Municipal Separate School 
District; and 

WHEREAS, the Council ordered the Clerk to publish notice to the public, to the
effect that the said assessment schedule for motor vehicles had been approved and subject 
to the right of taxpayers and the public to examine and object to the same, and fixed a date 
therein, to wit the 17th day of July 2025, which said the date was no more than fifteen 
( 15) days after the date of the publication thereof, as the date for the hearing of protests
and objections to the said assessment schedule and claims for adjustment thereunder; and

WHEREAS, the Council further ordered that the notice be published in the
Mississippi Link, a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Jackson on July 11, 
2024;and 

WHEREAS, on July 29, 2025, the Council in the Council Chambers at City Hall
in said city conducted a hearing to take on any complaint filed in writing. objecting to and 
petitioning for a speci fled reduction on any portion or portions of the assessment schedule 
affecting the complainant directly; and 

WHEREAS, the Council finds that no protests against said schedule were filed
with the Clerk of the City of Jackson on or before 10:00 a.m .. July 29, 2025, a_s provided 
for in said notice; therefore. no claim for adjustment was filed; and 

WHEREAS, the Council now finds that in all things it is right and proper for said
assessment schedule to be no\.\· made final. 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Council of the City of Jackson did not
receive any complaints to the Department of Revenue· s motor vehicle ad valorem tax 
assessment schedule for the year 2025-2026. The valuations therein set forth are finally 
approved after no complaints to the assessment were filed in writing to be heard on July 
29, 2025. 

Agenda Item No.: �L�'--""'�-­
July 29, 2025 
Malembeka, Horhn 



1. 

I 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET DATE: July 14, 2025 

POINTS COMMENTS 

Brief ORDER FINALLY APPROVING THE DEPARTMENT OF 

Description/Purpose REVENUE'S UNIFORM ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE FOR AD 

VALOREM TAXES ON MOTOR VEHICLES AFTER NO 

COMPLAINTS WERE FILED, IN WRITING, OBJECTING TO 

AND PETITIONING TO ANY PORTION OF THE 

ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE. 

Public Policy Initiative 
1. Youth & Education 
2. Crime Prevention Changes in City Government 
3. Changes in City 

Govemment 
4. Neighborhood

Enhancement 
5. Economic Development 
8. Infrastructure and 

Transportation 
7. Quallb' of Life

Who will be affected All Taxpayers In The City Of Jackson. Mississippi And Jackson 
Public School District 

Benefits Provide for Collection of Motor Vehicle Ad Valorem Taxes 
Schedule (beginning date) Ut'lon Approval by City Council 

Location: 
• WARD

• CITYWIDE (yes or no) Citywide

(area) 

• Project limits If
applicable

Action implemented by: 
• City Department

-

Department of Administration 
• Consultant CJ 

COST 
n/a 

Source of Funding 
• General Fund CJ 
• Grant D 

n/a 

• Bond D 
• Other CJ 

EBO participation ABE 
--

% WAIVER yes_ 110 NIA X 

AABE % WAIVER yes - no NIA X 

WBE �-0 WAIVER yes no NIA 

HBE �:() WAIVER yes _ no NIA 

NABE o;o WAIVER yes no N/A X 

I 

-

� 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

. .. .... •• II!! 'f'•• 
JACK50"1 

MISSISSIPPI 

MEMORANDUM 

Mayor John Horhn 

Sharon Thames, Deputy CFO 
Department of Administration 

July 14, 2025 

2025-2026 Uniform Assessment Schedule for the Assessment, Calculation, 
and Collection of Ad Valorem Truces on Motor Vehicles 

The Department of Revenue prepared the Uniform Assessment Schedule for 2025-2026. 
The City will adopt the schedule as prepared by the Department of Revenue. Taxpayers 
can object to the Uniform Assessment Schedule, in writing with the Municipal Clerk, on 
or before the Council meeting to be held on July 29, 202S. If no protests are received, the 
Council may then approve the 2025-2026 Uniform Assessment Schedule as prepared by 
the Department of Revenue. 



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street 
Post Office Box 2779 
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779 
Telephone: (601) 960-1799 
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

\ 

This ORDER FINALLY APPROVING THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE'S UNIFORM 
ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE FOR ADV ALOREM TAXES ON MOTOR VEIDCLES AFTER NO. 
COMPLAINTS WERE FILED, IN WRITING, OBJECTING TO AND PETITIONING TO ANV 

PORTION OF THE ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS 
Agenda. 

iSrewMartin, City Attorney
Sondra Moncure, Special Assistant

7/22/2� 
Date 



UNIFORM 

ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE 

For 

SPECIAL EQUIPMENT, 

SEMI-TRAILERS, CONCESSION TRAILERS, 

UTILITY TRAILERS, 

BOAT TRAILERS, 

HORSE AND STOCK TRAILERS 

FISCAL VEAR 

2025-2026 

AUGUST 1, 2025 THROUGH JULY 31, 2026 

Adopted by 

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 

Jackson, Mississippi 



INDEX 

Commissioner Order...................... .................. 1 

Rule 9 ................................................................. 2 

Assessments......... ............................................. 3-4

SEMI-TRAILERS 

SEMI-TRAILERS........... ...................................... 5-17

CONCESSION TRAILERS.................................... 18-19

UTILITY TRAILERS...... ......... ................................ 20-34

BOAT TRAILERS................................................. 35-37

HORSE AND STOCK TRAILERS.......................... 38-64

MOPEDS, MINI CARS/TRUCKS AND GOLF CARTS 65-66



ORDER ADOPTING ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE FOR 
MOTOR VEHICLE AD VALOREM TAXES FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 

WHEREAS, Section 27-51-15, Miss. Code Ann., provides that motor vehicles shall be 
assessed uniformly according to value and such assessed value shall be determined by an 
assessment schedule which shaU be prepared and made of minute record by the Department 
of Revenue and shall be certified to the president of the board of supervisors of the various 
counties of the state, and to the mayor or the presiding officer of the municipal boards of the 
various municipalities, and municipal separate school districts of the state as the official motor 
vehide.assessment schedule which shall be used by the proper officials of both respective 
jurisdictions In assessing motor vehicle ad valorem taxes for the ensuing fiscal year; and, 

WHEREAS, Section 27-51-19, Miss. Code Ann., provides that the Department of 
Revenue shall on or before the fifteenth day of June of each year, prepare and adopt an 
assessment schedule of motor vehicles, as defined in Section 27-51-5, Miss- Code Ann., which 
such assessment schedule, in its jud�ment, will tend to equalize the assessed value of property 
of this class with property of other classes in general, and which schedule, except as otherwise 
provided in rrtte 27, Chapter 51. Miss. Code Ann., as amended, shall be used by the tax 
collector of each county and each municipality and municipal separate school district, in 
assessing, calculating and collecting ad valorem taxes in each respective jurisdiction on all 
motor vehicles for such tax; and, 

WHEREAS, said schedule, for the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 has been prepared in the 
manner and way required by law, and the assessment schedule for automobiles and most 
motorcycles is located in the computer network as part of the VIN/VIS System, With a copy of 
the schedule for special equipment, trailers, ambulances, and hearses (including motorcycles 
not included in the VIN/VIS system) attached hereto, and the Department of Revenue, being 
of the opinion that said schedule complies in all respects with the provisions of the aforesaid 
statute and amendments and should be adopted: 

IT IS, THEREFORE, HEREBY ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that, the schedule for the fiscal 
Year 2025-2026, for the assessment of ad valorem taxes for motor vehicles, as provided for by 
Title 27, Chapter 51, Miss. Code Ann., as amended, be and the same is hereby adopted for the 
purpose$ set forth in the aforesaid act and its amendments. 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED on this, the Q&day of---a\\J\cy---=..,.�"'i"r-----'' 20�

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, 
Chris Graham, Commissioner 

Director, Office of Motor Vehicle & County Services 

Page-I 



RULE 9. 

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 

PROPERTY ASSESSMENT BUREAU 

MOTOR VEHICLE ASSESSMENTS 

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. Section 27-51-19, the Department of Revenue is required to 

annually prepare and adopt an assessment schedule for motor vehicles. 1n preparing this 

schedule, the Commission shall use a computer system package of assessments identified by the 

VIN ("vehicle identification number"). If the VIN does not produce an assessed value or if t he 

computer system is not in operation, the local tax collector shall use the MSRP ("manufactured 

suggested retail price") with applicable depreciation percentage for the year in which the vehicle 

was manufactured. 

The local tax collector shall be responsible for obtaining a source of MSRP(s) except for 

new vehicles. The taxpayer shall be responsible for supplying the MSRP for a new vehicle, by 

submitting a copy of the window sticker with the MSRP, to the tax collector at the time the tag is 

purchased. 

The Department of Revenue will annually  furnish to each tax collector an assessment 

schedule for trailers, motorcycles, special equipment, etc. to be used in the assessment of this 

type of property. This schedule will be furnished in hard copy or the Department of Revenue may 

use. a computer system package of assessments identified by the VIN ("vehicle identification 

number"). If the VIN does not produce an 9ssessed value or if the computer system is not in 

operation, the local tax collector shall use the MSRP ("manufactured suggested retail price") with 

applicable depreciation percentage for the year in which the vehicle was manufactured. For any 

model not listed, assess at 30% of current value if known, or use the "cost when new" multiplied 

by the percentages listed in the schedule for the years listed. 

Page-2 



2026 2025 2024 

27% 23% 19% 

AUTOMOBILES & LIGHT TRUCKS 

ASSESSMENT PERCENTAGES 

AND EXPLANATION 

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 

15% 12% 9% 7% 5% 

2018 

4% 

2017 2016 

& older 

3% $100 

The motor vehicle assessment adopted by the Department of Revenue, is the computer 
system package of assessments identified by the VIN (vehicle identification number). If the 

VIN does not produce an assessed value, the MSRP !manufacturer's suggested retail price) is 

entered in the system and is multiplied by the applicable percentage for the year in which the 
vehicle was manufactured. 

The above percentages are used to calculate the assessed value for automobiles and light 
trucks. These percentages represent the assessment ratio of 30% less applicable depreciation. 
The appropriate percentage is multiplied by the MSRP of the vehicle being tagged to arrive at 

the assessed value. For 2016 and older models the assessed value is $100. 

The Mississippi Constitution mandates that motor vehicles be assessed at 30% of true value. 

The Commission estimates that the true value of a new vehicle is approximately 90% of the 
MSRP. The 30% assessment ratio multiplied by 90% produces an effective percentage of 

27% that would be multiplied by the MSRP of new vehicles to arrive at assessed value. 

The Road and Privilege Tax on all passenger vehicles is $15.00. See Sections 27-19-5 and 
27-19-9, Miss. Code Ann., for the privilege tax on motorcycles, ambulances, hearses, school

and church buses, and taxicabs.

Page-3 



AMBULANCES & HEARSES 

ASSESSMENT PERCENTAGES 

2026 2025 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 

& older 

27% 23% 19% 15% 12% 9% 7% 5% 4% 3% $100 

MOTORCYCLES 

ASSESSMENT PERCENTAGES 

2026 2025 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 

& older 

27% 23% 17% 12% 9% 7% 6% 5% 4% 3% 2% 

When assessing motorcycles enter the appropriate value and the assessment will be calculated 
by the percentage listed in the table. For any model not listed, use the "cost when new" 
multiplied by the percentages for the years listed. 

SPECIAL EQUIPMENT & TRAILERS 

ASSESSMENT PERCENTAGES 

2026 2025 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 
:
1 2018 2017 2016 

& older 

30% 23% 17% 12% 9% 7% 6% 5% 4% 3% 2% 

When assessing special equipment or trailers enter the appropriate value and the assessment 
will be calculated by the percentage listed in the table. For any model not listed, assess at 
30% of current value if known or use the "cost when new" multiplied by the percentages for 

the years listed. 

Page-4 



SEMI-TRAILERS 

DRY FREIGHT 

ALL PURPOSE 

SEMI-TRAILERS 

DRY F+REIGHT 

VAN TYPE VALUES 

Aluminum, Plywood Walls, 

Wood Floor 

40' - 43' ------------------------------------- $
451

--------------------------------- $ 
48'---------------------. ---------------- $ 
5 31

--------------------------------------- $ 

35,000 
41,366
43,533 
45,698 

SID£ CURTAIN VALUES 

Steel and Aluminum 

45'--------------------------------------------- $ 
48'----------------------------------------- $ 
53 1

---------------------------------- ---- $ 

Page-5 

47,118 
50,439 
52,960 



SEMI-TRAILERS 

REFRIGERATED 

aka REEFER 

SEMI-TRAILERS 

REFRIGERATED VALUES 

Aluminum, Insulated, 

Extruded Aluminum Floor 

40' - 43' -----.. ---> --------------------- $ 
45 I•••••----•-•••----•--------•------• s 
48 1

---------------------------------------- $ 
53 ' --------------------------------------------- $ 

76,040 
81,455 
86,146 
88,576 

DROP DECK VAN VALUES 

Aluminum, Plywood Walls, Hardwood 

Floor 

40' - 45' -----------------·-----------------· -- $ 
481

--------------------------------------------- $ 
53 1

----------------------------------------------- $ 

Page-6 

52,908 
58,905 
61,847 



SEMI-TRAILERS FLATBED TYPE VALUES 

FLATBED Steel, Wood Floor 

40' ---------· • ------------------------ $ 
451

------------------------------------- $ 
48' -------------------------------------- $ 
53'----------------------- .------------ $ 

39,951 
41,427 
42,720 
47,427 

SEMI-TRAILERS FLATBED TYPE VALUES 

FLATBED Aluminum 

40'------------------------------------------- $ 
45 '---------------------------------------- $ 
48 '---------------------------------------- $ 
53 '--------- ----------- .---------------- $ 

Page-7 

46,296 
47,772 
49,064 
53,771 



SEMI-TRAILERS 

DROP DECK FLAT 

SEMI-TRAILERS 

FLATBED TYPE 
Steel, Wood Floor 

VALUES 

40' - 43' ------------------------------------- $ 
45 '--------------------------- · -· · ---------· - $ 
48 '-----------------------· -------------------- $ 
53'-----------------�------------------ $ 

50,567 
52,114 
53,659 
55,204 

FLATBED TYPE VALUES 

DROP DECK FLAT Aluminum 

40' - 43' ------------------------------·· $ 
45 '----------------------------· -···--· ---- $ 
48'------------·-· ►---· . ------------------------ $ 
53 '------------------------------------- $ 

Page-8 

57,753 
59,301 
60,846 
62,391 



SEMI-TRAILERS 

LOWBOY 

SEMI-TRAILERS 

LOWBOY 

LOWBOY VALUES 

Fixed Gooseneck 

25 Ton---------------- $ 
35 Ton---------·------------------------ $ 

50 Ton----------------------------- $ 
60 Ton----------------------------------- $ 

71,876 

76,383 

82,235 

86,682 

LOWBOY VALUES 

Detachable Gooseneck 

25 Ton--------------------------------------- $ 

35 Ton----------------------------------- $ 
SO Ton------------------------------------ $ 
60 Ton--------------------------------- $ 

Page-9 

80,800 

85,307 

91,159 

95,607 



SEMI-TRAILERS 

LOG TRAILER 

SEMI-TRAILERS 

FEED 

LOG TRAILER VALUES 

4 Bolster-------------------------------------- $ 
Home Made-------------------------------- $ 

24,970 
12,240 

FEED TRAILER VALUES 

Aluminum---------------------------------- $

Page-IO 

61,176 



SEMI-TRAILERS TANK TYPE VALUES 

PNEUMATIC 

DRY BULK 

Aluminum 

aka POSSUM BELLY 40' or less--------------------------------- $ 
42' ----------------------------------- $ 

Cement, Lime, 

Sand, Etc. Steel 

40' or less----------------------------- $ 
42' --------------------------------- $ 

99,260 
101,678 

77,459 
79,876 

SEMI-TRAILERS TANK TYPE VALUES 

ASPHALT Aluminum, Mild Steel

Liquid Asphalt----------------------------- $ 70,419 

Page-11 



SEMI-TRAILERS TANK TYPE 

Stainless Steel 
Uncoded 

Less than 7000 Gal---------------------------
7000 Gal----------------------♦-- ----- A••--· 

More than 7000 Gal-----------------------

SEMI-TRAILERS TANK TYPE 

Stainless Steel 
MC406,407& 

408 

Multi-Purpose cargo 

Less than 7000 Gal---------------------------
7000 Ga 1---------------------------------------
More than 7000 Gal-------------------------

SEMI-TRAILERS TANK TYPE 

Stainless Steel 

MC200, 201 & 

312 

Rubber Lined 

Less than 7000 Gal------------·--------------
7000 Gal------------- ----------------------­

More than 7000 Ga 1-----------------------

SEMI-TRAILERS TANK TYPE 

Stainless Steel 

MC331 Compressed gases 

Less than 7000 Gal---------------------------

7000 Ga 1-------------·------·--------------­
More than 7000 Gal----------------------

Page-12 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
$ 

79,591 
84,867 
87,954 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
$ 

92,626 
97,903 

100,989 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
$ 

104,046 
109,323 
112,409 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
$ 

117,254 
122,531 
125,617 



SEMI-TRAILERS TANK TYPE 

Aluminum 

VALUES 

Uncoded 

Less Than 8,000 Gallons---- $ 
8,000- 9,000 Gallons----------- $ 
10,000 Gallons---------------------- $ 

69,110 
69,463 

72,257 

SEMI-TRAILERS TANK TYPE 

Aluminum 

VALUES 

MC 406,407 & 408 Multi-Purpose cargo 

Less Than 8,000 Gallons--------------- $ 
8,000 - 9,000 Gallons-------- $ 

10,000 Gallons--------------------- $ 

92,469 

92,822 
95,616 

SE Ml-TRAILERS TANK TYPE VALUES 

Aluminum 

MC 200, 201 &312 Rubber Lined 

SEMI-TRAILERS 

MC331 

Less Than 8,000 Gallons----------------- $ 
8,000 - 9,000 Gallons--------------------- $ 

10,000 Gallons--------------------

TANK TYPE 

Aluminum 

Compressed gases 

Less Than 8,000 Gallon 

8,000 - 9,000 Gallons-

10,000 Gallons----------·· 

Page-13 

$ 

102,316 
102,669 

105,463 



SEMI-TRAILERS TANK TYPE 

LIQUIFIED GASES Aluminum, Carbon Steel 

MC308 

SEMI-TRAILERS 

SANITARY 

FOOD GRADE 

Milk, Water, 

Syrup, Etc. 

Less Than 8,000 Gallons-------------------
8,000 - 9,000 Gallons-----------------------
10,000 Gallons-------------·-----------------

------

TANK TYPE 

less Than 8,000 Gallons-------------------
8,000 - 9,000 Gallons----------------------
10, 000 Ga lions-------------------------------

Page-14 

VALUES 

$ 105,013 
$ 105,363 
$ 108,052 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
$ 

59,948 
65,369 
68,394 



SEMI-TRAILERS 

GRAIN 

SEMI-TRAILERS 

LIVESTOCK 

GRAIN VALUES 

Hopper & Conveyor (Walking Floor) 

Aluminum 

1 Hopper & Conveyor-------------------

2 Hoppers & Conveyor---------------------

3 or more Hoppers-------------------------­

Stee/ 

1 Hopper & Conveyor----------------------------
2 Hoppers & Conveyor----------------------------
3 or more Hoppers----------------------··------

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

47,992 
49,488 
50,661 

38,251 

39,747 
40,920 

LIVESTOCK 

Aluminum 

VALUES 

Less Than 42' -------·-----------------·-----·-----·-----·----- $ 
43 '- 4 7' --------------------------------------------------------- $ 
48' -· · --------------------------------------------------------- $ 
53 '-------------------------------------------------------------- $ 

Page-15 

68,922 
72,666 
77,434 
79,440 



SEMl4 TRAILERS 

Stainless Steel 
Less Than 42 '-----------------------------------__________ $ 
43' - 4 7' -----------------------··--------------------- $ 
48'-♦---------------------------·--·-··------------------- $ 

53 '-----------······---------·-·- - -------------- $ 

61,881 
65,778 
70,408 
72,666 

OUMPTVPE 
Aluminum 

VALUES 

24 I" 3 3 '---------••••-•••••-•••-••••---------•-----•-••-••••--

34' -3 5' ------------------------------------------------------
36' ------------------------------------------------ - ·-----

Stainless Steel 
2 4 I -3 3 '-----------••-••---•••--••---------•---•••••••••••••-. 
34 I -3 5 1------••---••••---••-••-•-•••••-•--•--------------

3 6 '--------------------------------------·---------------·-· 

Page-16 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

62,149 
68,900 
69,768 

50,628 

57,379 
58,246 



SEMI-TRAILERS AUTO TRANSPORT VALUES 

Most-------------------------------------------·---------·-· $ 80,356 

Page-17 



SEMI-TRAILERS 

CHIP 

----..... _

CONCESSION 

TRAILERS 

CHIP 

Aluminum 

4 2 ' •• ·-------------------------------------------·---

4 5 I•••••••••••••-•""'"•••••·•--••••••••••-•••-••••---·•••• 

48' -----------------------------------------·······-

53' -- � ----------------------------------------

BUMPER PULL 

sx 10-------------------------·--
6X 10-------· -----···--·--··-··--

Page- l 8 

$ 
$ 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

36,730 
37,602 
42,313 
43,185 

VALUES 

11,500 
12,000 



CONCESSION 

TRAILERS 

6X12-------------------------
6X14-------·-·····-----··----

7X 14----------···----------

7Xl6----------···------·-
7)(18------------------------
7X20-------·------------------

8X 12---------------------------
8X 14----------------------------
8X16---------------------
BX 18----------···----· 
8X20--------····--

8X24----------------

8X28--------------------------
8X30---------·-----------·---

BBQ TRAILER 

8X16----------------------------
8X18--------·-------------------
8X20·-------------------------· 

Page-19 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

VALUES 

$ 

s 

$ 

12,650 
14,750 

21,600 
22,600 
23,285 
24,385 

19,500 
19,995 
20,995 
26,995 
31,990 
33,990 
35,799 
37,500 

30,000 
32,000 
34,000 



CONCESSION 

TRAILERS 

8X28----·---------------

8X3 2----------------------------

GOOSENECK 

8X20----------------------------

8X36----------------------------

UTILITY TRAILER MOTORCYCLE 

$ 
$ 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 

51,995 
71,995 

34,000 
53,000 

VALUES 

PULL BEHIND ALL----------------------------------------------------------- $ 

Page-20 

1,500 



MOTORCYCLE VALUES 

PULL BEHIND 
CAMPER 

ALL--------------------------------------·· -• • •• ------------ $

UTILITY TRAILER SINGLE OR DOUBLE AXLE 

FLAT BED, TILT 4X6--------------------------------------------

0R DROP GATE 4X8--------------------------------------------
4 X 10------------------------------------------
5 X8-----------------------------------------
5 X 10------------------------------------------

Page-21 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2,500 

548 
700 

850 
1,000 

1,345 



sx 12------------------··------­

SX14···----··-·---·-·····--···-------------
6X8-------·-· ------·---------·· 
6X10-------------·----------------

6X12-··-----
6X14-------··------·-------------
6X 16-----------·-----------·---·-------
6X 18---------------------------------
7X10----- -----· .. ··----------
7X 12----------------------------------------

7X 14--------·-----------·-·· --------------
7X 16-·-----·-----------------····-······---·-
7X 18----------·------·----·-·----------------
7X20---···-···-·----------------··---·-----
8X12-----·--�-···--·---------··----·· 
BX14---

8X16--·------------··--·--··----·-···-·--·---· 
8X18-----·-----·------------------------------
8X20---------------···-------··------·--------
9 X 12-----·······---··--·--·-· ··· ····-· ···----· 
9X14-·-···-·-·--·--···-----·--------
9 X 16-----------·-----------·---------·-----· 
9 X 18---------------·------·-------------------
9X20-·--·-·-----·----·-·---·----··--· -•-

9X24·-·•--····--··--··----·····-·--···-··-·· 

UTILITY TRAILER DUMP 

4X6---·•·--···············-·--·---·---·-·-
4X8---·-----------·-------------··-----------·· 
4X9---·----------·-··--·-·--···-··--·-·-----
5 X8 ·------·--·----·····--·--··-· ····-----·-·-
5 X 1 O·--· ---------· ·-·--· ----···---------·---· 

Page-22 

$ 1,570 
$ 1,595 
s 1,625 
s 1,670 
5 1,750 
s 1,765 
s 1,775 
$ 2,265 

s 2,225 
$ 2,335 
s 2,725 
$ 2,775 

$ 3,105 
s 3,650 

$ 3,770 

s 4,022 
$ 4,144 

s 4,327 
$ 4,509 

$ 4,884 
$ 5,259 

$ 5,634 

$ 6,009 
$ 6,384 
$ 6,759 

VALUES 

$ 2,680 
$ 3,200 
$ 4,000 
$ 5,200 
$ 5,690 



SX12············-·-·····-··-·--·-·------

6Xl0·-·-··-······--·-··-····-············ 

6X 12-··----···---------·---
6X14·-·---···-·····---········--··-----··· 
6X16·-···--·-···-·--··--·------------· 
7X10·--·--·----·····----·----·-···--··· 
7X 12 ·····-··-·-·--·-···------·--···-----···--
7X 14-·-·· ·-· -· ···-·····-·-············ ···-
7X16······-·---·-·······-··············-···· 
7X20······------······---·········-·-·---··· 
8X16----------··----·-----------···----
8X18-----·--------·-·--····-····--·--·---
9 X2 O···········--····----··---············-·-

UTILITY TRAILER EQUIPMENT 

SOLID FLOOR 6X20········--··········--·····---·---··-
WITH RAMPS 6X24·-··-·---···-····---·····---·---··-·· 

OR DOVE TAIL 7X14·-···-······-···--·--·----·------···-

7X16·····-------···--····-·········-·--····· 
7X18·-·-···--····------·-····-···-·-··-·---· 

Page·23 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

6,080 
6,752 
6,880 
6,960 
7,000 
7,024 
7,072 
7,200 

7,344 
7,392 
7,520 
7,760 
8,616 

2,200 
3,190 
3,580 
3,690 
3,750 



UTILITY TRAILER 

7X20-------------------
7X24-·----···-·------·----------·--·-·-··· 
8X20···----·· .••····-------·-----·--------
8X25····--·-·--·-··-----·--···---------
9X18-----------······--·················-· 
9X24------------······-···········---·····--
9X26-·-·-·-··--····--·--····---·-·-····--··· 

EQUIPMENT 

GOOSENECK AND 

GOOSENECK/ PINTEL 

6X 16····----·------··-------··-·····---------
6 X l 8 ·-----·--····-···················-······-
6X20··································-·-···· 
6X24--·---------·-····-··--·------··········· 
7X18-··-··········-····---······-······-···-· 

Page-24 

$ 3,945 

$ 4,000 
$ 4,350 
$ 4,575 
$ 4,590 
$ 4,610 
s 4,690 

VALUES 

$ 3,499 
$ 3,580 
$ 3,629 
$ 4,417 
$ 4,428 



7X20--------------------------------------
7 X 2 2------------------------------------------
7X24----------------------------------------
7X26---------------------------------------
8X20-------------------------------------
8X24----------------------------------
8X26------------------------------------------
9X20--------------------------------------
9X24----------------------------------------
9X26-----------------------------------------

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

UTILITY TRAILER CAR CARRIER VALUES 

OPEN / DRIVE ON 6X20------------------------------------------
6X24------------------------------------------
7Xl4-----------------------------------------
7X16---------------------------------····· 
7X18------------------------------------------

Page-25 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

4,622 
4,671 
4,741 
4,763 
4,995 
5,005 
5,070 
5,130 
5,260 
5,616 

2,479 
2,647 
2,680 
2,774 
2,900 



7X20-----------------------------------------
7X24------------------------------------------
8X20------------------------------------------
8X25------------------------------------------
9X18------------------------------------------
9 X 2 4------------------------------------------
9X26-----------------------------------

UTILITY TRAILER CAR CARRIER 

ENCLOSED 8X18----------------------------·---
8X20-------------------------------·----------
8X22 -----------------------------------------
8X24------------------------------------
8X2 6----------------------------------------

Page-26 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
s 

$ 
s 

3,173 
3,216 
3,337 
3,404 

3,524 
3,678 
3,712 

10,200 
11,700 
12,360 
12,990 
13,680 



8X28-------------------------------------
8X30---------------------------------------
8X32--------------------------------------
8X34----------------------------

9X18-------------------·-·····--

9X20-----------·--------·-·--··---···--· 
9X22----------------------------------
9X24------···-----·--·--··-----·-------
9X26-------------··---------------------···--

9X28----------·-·-·-----···-------------

9X30------------------------------------
9X32--------------------------

UTILITY TRAILER CAR CARRIER 

ENCLOSED V­

NOSE 8X20------··-------·-·····----·····-------

8X22------·--·-···-----------------·--------· 

8X2 4----------------------------·· ----------·· 
8X26---------------------------·-----·--··--

Page-27 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
s 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
s 

$ 

13,800 
14,450 
15,000 
15,380 
15,720 
16,290 
16,400 
16,860 
16,990 
17,100 
17,280 
17,310 

11,900 
12,100 
13,225 
13,790 



UTILITY TRAILER 

8Xlli------·----

8X30---------------------------
8X32--------------------------------
8X34------------------------------------------

CAR CARRIER 

$ 
s 

$ 
s 

VALUES 

ENCLOSED 8X20------------------------------------------ $ 
8X 2 2------------------------------------------ $ 
8X24------------------------------------------ $ 

GOOSENECK/ PINTEL 8X26----------------------------------------- $ 
8X 28----------------------------------------- $ 

Page-28 

14,355 
14,820 
15,320 
16,395 

12,970 
13,125 
13,200 
13,320 
14,510 



UTILITY TRAILER 

PULL BEHIND 

TANDEM AXLE 

8X30----------------------------------------- $ 
8X3 2----------------------------------------- $ 
8X34------------------------------------------
8X36-----------------------------------------
8X38-----------------------------------------

8X40------------------------------------------
8X4 2----------------------------------------
8X44------------------------------------------
8X46------------------------------------------
8X48-----------------------------------------
8XS 0------------------------------------------
8X5 3------------------------------------
9X28----------------------. ---·-···---
9 X3 2----------------------------------------
9X 44---------------------------------------
9X48------------------------------------------

9XS0------------------------------------

CARGO 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

VALUES 

6X8-------------------------------------------- $ 
6X10------------------------------------------ $ 
6X12------------------------------------------ $ 
6X14------------------------------------------ $ 
6X16------------------------------------------ $ 

Page-29 

14,760 
15,280 
15,500 
15,570 
15,900 
16,375 
16,550 
16,750 
16,900 
17,275 
17,500 
18,090 
18,500 
19,050 
19,900 
26,215 
26,800 

2,578 
3,845 
4,132 
4,429 
4,721 



UTILITY TRAILER 

PULL BEHIND 

TANDEM AXLE 

V-NOSE

7X12--------------·-------------------------- $ 4,323 
7X14------------------------------------- $ 4,530 
7X16-------------------------·--------------- $ 4,800 
7X18--··-··--·--····--· - ----------· $ 5,113 
7X20·····-··----------------·-·---------- $ 5,413 
7X22----------------------------------- $ 5,713 
7X24---------------------------------- $ 6,013 
8X12----------------------------------------- $ 4,482 
8X14-- ------------------------------·------- $ 5,134 
8X 16-------------------------------------- $ 5,334 
8X18----------------------------------------- $ 5,534 
8X20-------------·-------------------···- $ 5,734 
8X22--------------------·············--·····-- $ 5,934 
8X24---·-···-····-····--·------------------ $ 6,365 
8X26-----------------····················-···· $ 6,565 
8X28-----------------·-····-····-·--·······-· $ 6,765 
8X32---------------------------------------- $ 6,965 

CARGO VALUES 

6X12------------------------------------------ $ 

6X14-----·-····-··-····-·-------------------- $ 
6X 16-----------·-··•--.-···-·-········-······· $ 
6X18-------------------------------·-····---- $ 
6X 20------------------------------------------ $ 

Page-30 

4,658 

4,774 
4,974 
5,159 
5,436 



7X12---------------------------------------- $ 4,874 
7X14------------------------------------------ $ 5,205 
7Xl 6----------------------------------------- $ 5,467 
7X18------------------------------------------ $ 5,651 
7X20------------------------------------------ $ 5,890 
7X22----------------------------------------- $ 6,006 
7X24------------------------------------------ $ 6,468 
8X14--------------------------·----------- $ 5,544 
8X16------------------------------------------ $ 5,805 
8X18-------------------------------------- $ 6,098 
8X20------------------------------------------ $ 6,483 

UTILITY TRAILER CARGO 

PULL BEHIND 4X6------------------------------------------

SINGLE AXLE 5X6---------------------------------·----------

5X8----------------------------------------­
sx 10--------------------------------------

5Xl2-·· ··--- --� 

Page-31 

VALUES 

$ 1,534 
s 1,804 
s 2,074 
$ 2,344 
s 2,614 



UTILITY TRAILER 

PULL BEHIND 

SINGLE AXLE 

V-NOSE

6X10·--·-····--·-----·--···---····-· 
6X12--·-------·-----··--···-··--··-·--·---
6X14-·-·----·---·--··---·--···--------
7X12·················----·----············ 
7X14·•--. ···············-··-····-·····-. --
7X16·----·······--··························· 
8X12 ·················-··-·······--··· ··--· 
8X14··········---···-·--·-----·----··-··--··-

CARGO 

5 X8·-················· ······· -················· 
SX10·--·····-···-····························· 
SX12-·-················-··--··-··············· 
6X10·······················-··-·············· 
6X 12 ··············-·······-···-···········-
6X l 4-••···· ······----·-·---·-···-·----·-

Page·32 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

2,694 
2,938 
3,203 
3,453 
3,703 

3,453 
3,703 
3,953 

2,592 
2,805 
2,902 
3,018 
3,199 

3,315 



7X12-----------------------------------------

UTILITY TRAILER CARGO 

GOOSENECK 7X14------------------------··-----------·---

TANOEM AXLE 7X16---------·-··-···-··-···---·•-······-·· 
7X18---------------··--·-----·-·········-
7X20----------------' -------·- -----------· 
7X22------------- --------------····-···-· 
7X24----------------------------------

Page-33 

$ 3,605 

VALUES 

$ 4,500 
$ 4,650 

$ 4,770 

$ 4,920 

$ 4,990 

$ 5,180 



UTILITY TRAILER 

GOOSENECK 

TRI-AXLE 

8X14----------------------------
8X16-----------------------------------------
8X 18-----------------------------------------
SX 20-------�-----------------------
8X22-------·-------------
8X 24-------------------------------

CARGO 

1
·· 
f 
I 
J... - -

9 X34----------------------- -----------·-·-----
9 X3 6-----------------------------------------
9X38------------------------------------------
9 X40--------------------------------------- -
9 X42----------------------------------------
9 X44----------------- -------------------------

Page-34 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

4,870 
5,050 
5,190 
5,290 
5,505 
5,880 

8,990 
9,625 

10,225 
10,800 
11,300 
11,775 



BOAT TRAILER 

9X46------

9X48--------------------------------------

SINGLE AXLE 

15 '----------·-----·------------------------
16' ---------------·------·------··-------------
17' ------- --------------·----------------------

18'----··-------------·------------------

19'--------------·---------------------------

20'----------------------·--------------·----

Page-35 

s 

$ 

VALUES 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

12,400 
15,000 

820 

895 

1,300 
1,500 
1,610 
1,795 



BOAT TRAILER 

21 '··--·--··-··------------···--··-··•----
2 2 '-·--···--··-------· ---------·------·· ·-·--

TANDEM AXLE 

17'------- ----· ··--··--·-·----·-···-·---···· 
18 '----··· .... -···--· ---· · ---------······ ·-· · · --
19' ····---···-······-·--··--·-· .••..••••...•.•• 
20'·· -----·-·····-··--·-·---··-·--
21 '---------------------------------------------
2 2 '----------·--·---------------------------·-· 

Page-36 

$ 
$ 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

2,050 
2,245 

1,575 
1,855 
2,105 
2,195 
2,455 
2,720 



BOAT TRAILER 

23 '------------------------- ---------·-·· 
2 4 I•--•••--••••••-••--••-•-••••-••••••••••--

25 '------···---·····--·---·-········--·····-··· 
2 61 

-· • ---·-········-·--·····--·-·······-

27' -····-·--···--·-·----····--· -·--····--·-
28'----·-·· ----------·----· ········--·-······· 
29·--·-····--·-·--·----·-··········-··-·---
30 1 ··-·-----·-···················-·------·--
31' ·-------···----·-·--·······---··-··-····--·-· 
32 '-· ···---------·-·-····----··-·-----··--·····-
3 3' ·---···--·-····---···---·-······-·--·-···--
34' ··-···-··---······-·····-·-···--·-·· 
35 '--····-··---·--· ··----·-·····-·····--·----
36 '-···-----··-··-----·----------·--··· 

TRI -AXLE 

2 6 '----··--···---····-······--··---·-······--·· 
27' ······-·----·-··········· ---···-----·-..•• 
28 '·····-·-····-·-··-···--·-··----··-·--·-· 
29 '··--·························-····-··-·-··-· 
30' ···········--····--··················-······· 
31 '···········•·········· ··········-··········· 

Page•37 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
s 

$ 
$ 

VALUES 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

3,220 
3,695 
4,165 
4,640 
5,125 
5,385 
5,670 
5,970 
6,220 
6,550 
6,9op 
7,235 
7,635 
8,035 

5,245 
5,515 
5,815 
6,120 
6,440 
6,705 



4-STAR

33'-----------------------------------------
34 '------------------------------------

35 '------------ - ---------------------------
361---------------------------------------------
37 '-----------------------------------------
3 8 '-------------------------------------------
3 9' --------------------------------
40' ----------------------------

HORSE AND STOCK TRAILERS 

HORSE TRAILER TACK/DRESS ROOM 

BUMPER PULL 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

2 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
4 HO RS E------------------------------------------- $

7,075 
7,435 
7,835 
8,240 
8,635 
9,135 
9,325 

10,130 
10,655 

15,254 
19,872 
24,132 



ALUM-LINE 

ALUM-LINE 

GOOSENECK 

2 HO RS E--------··-·----·-----------------·-------- $ 
3 HO RS E-----------------·-·-·----------------·--- $ 
4 HORSE-----------------·-··-------·--·---·-·- $ 
5 HORSE------------------------------------- $ 
6 HORSE------------------------------··-··- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

18,774 
22,900 
33,800 
42,800 
49,916 

14' ·····-·---····--·--------------·--------------- $ 9,919 
16' ------------------------------------------------ $ 10,715 
18' -------·-------·---------------·---······-------- $ 11,458 

GOOSENECK 

17' -------------------------------------------------- $ 
19' -----------------·---·--·-------··-···-···---···- $ 
21'-----··--·--·--···----------------····---- $ 
2 3' ------------------------------------------------ $ 
25' -----------------------------·----------·----·---- $ 
2 7' ----------·-···-····-·---------------------·---- $ 
29' ·--------------·-------- --------------------·---- $ 
31 '------------------------------------------------ $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

14,640 
15,383 
16,019 
16,868 
17,504 
18,354 
19,043 
19,944 

2 HORSE---------···· ·----·----··----•--·····--- $ 12,624 
3 HORSE-----------------·---------------··-------- $ 14,322 

GOOSENECK 

Page-39 



CHARMAC 

ALUMINUM 

CHARMAC 

STEEL 

3 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE---. --------------------------------------- $ 
5 HORSE---------------------------------------- $ 
6 HO RS E ------------------------------------------- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

16' -------------------------------------------- $ 
18' ---------------------------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

16' -------------------------------------------------- $ 
18' ----------------------------------------------- $ 
20' -------------------·----------------------
22' ---------------------------------------- . ________ _ 
24' ----------------------------------------------

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

$ 
$ 
$ 

2 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE------·----------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE----------------------------------------- $ 
5 HORSE--------------------------------- $ 
6 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

17,823 
19,732 
21,324 
23,233 

9,942 
10,397 

11,447 
12,625 
12,837 
13,367 
14,004 

13,528 
14,888 
16,663 

15,171 
16,727 
18,283 
20,378 
22,421 

12' ---------------------------------------------- $ 5,799 
14' -------------------------------------------------- $ 6 

I 
2 23 

261
----------------------------------------- $ 6,507 

18' ----------------------------------------------- $ 6,789 

Page-40 



CHARMAC 

STEEL 

CIRCLED 

GOOSENECK 

14' --------------------------------------------- $ 

16' -------------------------------------------------- $ 
18' ---------------------------------------------- $ 
20' -------------------------------------------------- $ 

22'------------------------------------ $ 
24' -------------------------------------------- $ 

26' --------------------------------------------- $ 
28' ----------------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE---------------·----------------· $ 
3 HORSE----------------------------------·----- $ 

4 HORSE-------------------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE----------------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE------------------------------------ $ 
4 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
5 HORSE----------------------------------------- $ 
6 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

WITH LIVING QUARTERS 

GOOSENECK 

3 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE------------------------------------- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

GOOSENECK 

8,347 
8,630 
8,913 
9,196 
9,765 

10,330 
10,572 

11,387 

10,118 
11,349 
14,074 

13,403 
14,357 
15,737 
17,522 
18,407 

36,990 
39,130 

16' -------------· ------------------------------ $ 7, S 3 2 
18'---------------------------------------- $ 7,850 
20' ------------------------------------------- $ 8,275 
24' ------------------------------------------- $ 8,911 

Page-41 



CM-ALUMINUM STOCK TRAILER 

CM-STEEL

BUMPER PULL 

16' ------------------------------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

16' ------------------------------------------------ $ 
20' -------------------------------------------------- $ 
24' ------------------------------------------------ $ 
28' --------------------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE---------------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE-----------------------·------------ $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE-------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE------------------------------------------ $ 
5 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
6 HORSE------------------------------------------ $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

14,790 

17,994 
18,360 
20,220 
21,659 

20,500 
23,800 
28,050 

22,525 
25,576 
29,395 
31,150 
34,800 

1 O' -------------------------------------------------- $ 4,774
12 '------------------------------------------------- $ 5,092 
14' -------------------------------------------------- $ 5,728 
16' -------------------------------------------------- $ 5,994 
17'-------------------------- ----------------------- $ 6,859 

Page-42 



DIAMOND D 

DIAMOND D 

GOOSENECK 
12 '----------------------------------------------- $ 

14' ------------------------------------------------- $ 

16' ------------------------------------- $ 
20' -------------------------------------- $ 

24' ----------------------------------------- $ 

28' --------------------------------------------- $ 
32' -------------------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

8,142 
8,514 
8,699 
9,813 

11,458 
13,526 
15,012 

2 HORSE-------------------------------------- $ 6,604 
3 HORSE-------------------------------------- $ 9,525 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

12 '----------------------------------------------- $ 4,698 
16' -------------------------------------------- $ 5,074 

GOOSENECK 

12' -------------------------------------------------- $ 
14' --------------------------------------- $ 
16' ----------------------------------------- $ 
18' --------------------------------------------- $ 
20' ---------------------------------------- $ 
24' ------------------------------------------------ $ 

28' ------------------------------------------------ $ 
3 2' ---------------------------- · ---------------- $

HORSE TRAILER 

WITH TACK ROOM 

BUMPER PULL 

6,058 
6,490 
7,759 
8,539 
8,757 
9,511 

10,150 
10,723 

2 HORSE------------------------------------------ $ 5,404 
3 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 6,818 

GOOSENECK 

Page-43 



DIAMONDD 

DONAHUE 

2 HORSE-----.·······-·----·----------·--------- $ 
3 HORSE------------------------------·-· $ 
4 HORSE--------------- .---------·------ $ 
5 HORSE·-···-·-------···.;...--·-------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 
WITH DRESS ROOM 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE--------·-------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE------------------------·······------------ $ 
4 HORSE---···------------------------------ $ 

HORSE TRAILER 
WITH TACK/DRESS ROOM 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
3 HO RS E----·------------------------------------- $ 
4 HO RS E---------------------------------------- $ 
5 HO RS E------------------------------------------- $ 
6 HO RS E------------------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 
WITH LIVING QUARTERS 

GOOSENECK 

3 HO RS E------------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

GOOSENECK 

16' -------------------------------------·---·--·----- $ 
20' ·-------·-·--·-··· -········--------------------- $ 
24' -----------------------------------------·-- •.• $ 
28' ----·-----------------------------------·-·--·--·· $ 

Page-44 

7,871 
7,954 
8,213 

10,371 

8,743 
9,948 

11,273 

11,473 
12,850 
14,504 
15,475 
17,770 

31,117 
32,392 

6,895 
7,903 
8,699 

10,609 



DREAM COACH 

EMERALD 

EMERALD 1 
EMERALD 2 
EMERALD 1 
EMERALD 2 

EMERALD 1 
EMERALD 2 
EMERALD 1 
EMERALD 2 

GOOSENECK w/HALF TOP 

16' ------------------------------------------------ $ 7,426 
20' -------------------------------------------· $ 8,434 
24' -------------·--·-··-------------------------- $ 8,911 

STOCK/COMBO TRAILER 

GOOSENECK 

16' -------•-··-···-----------------··-·-------·· --- $ 7,850 
20' --------------------------------------------·----- $ 8,964 
24' -----------------------------------------· $ 9,654 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

EMERALD 1 ···------------------------------------ $ 
EMERALD 2-------------------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HO RS E------------------------------------------- $ 
2 HORSE---------------------------------·---- $ 
3 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE----------------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

W/LIVING QUARTERS 

2 HORSE----------------------------------------- $ 
2 HORSE-------------------------------------- $

3 HORSE---·-·--------------····--·-··-----·--·- $ 
3 HORSE-------------------··------------- $ 

15,489 
15,798 

16,868 
17,133 
18,327 
18,804 

20,502 
22,787 
23,287 
23,764 

DREAM COACH HORSE TRAILER 
SILVER/PLATINUM 

BUMPER PULL 

SILVER--------------------------------------------- $ 
PLATINUM-------------------------------------·-- $ 

Page-45 

17,597 
20,151 



ELITE 

ELITE 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE SILVER--------------------------------- $ 
2 HORSE PLA Tl NU M---------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE SILVER-------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE PLATINUM--------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

w/LIVING QUARTERS 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE SILVER---------------------------- $ 
2 HO RS E P LA Tl NU M---------------------------- $ 
3 HO RS E SILVER--------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE PLA Tl N UM---------------------------- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

16' ----------------------------------------------- $ 
18' ---------------------· ------------------- s 

GOOSENECK 

16' -------------------------------------------------- $ 
20' - · ---------------------------------- $ 
24' -------------------------------------------------- $ 
2 8' -------------------------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE------------------------------------------ $ 
3 HORSE------------------------------------------ $ 

Page-46 

19,096 
23,076 
24,128 
27,902 

24,400 
27,530 
27,742 
30,713 

13,172 
14,800 

13,090 
14,259 
16,098 
16,985 

20,369 
24,400 



EXISS 

EXISS 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE-------------------------------·--- $ 
3 HORSE·-------·---------·------·-----···-·-·- $ 
4 HORSE------------------------------------ $ 
5 HORSE---------------------------------- $ 
6 HORSE--------------------····----··------- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

13'-------------------------·--------·····--- $ 
16' ---------------------------·-------------- $ 

STOCK/COMBO TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

13' ------------------------·-------------·------ $ 

16' ------·---------------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

16' -·--·----·------------------·----·----·---- $ 
18' -----------·----------------------------------- $ 
20' --·-----··-·--------------------------------- $ 
24' ----------------------------·---------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE---------------------------------·-··---·- $ 

Page-47 

22,173 
26,231 

31,049 
35,487 
40,049 

13,155 
14,693 

14,799 
16,762 

14,746 
15,652 
16,974 
19,096 

14,158 



FEATHER LITE 
ALUMINUM 

FEATHERLITE 
ALUMINUM 

3 HO RS E--------------------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE----------·------------------ $ 
3 HORSE------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE---------------------------------------- $ 
S HORSE------------------------------� $ 
6 HORSE----------------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 
w/LIVING QUARTERS 

GOOSENECK 

3 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 

4 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
7 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

10' ------------------------------------------------- $ 
12' ----------------------------------------------- $ 
14' --------------------------------------------- $ 
16' --------------------------------------------- $ 
18' -------------------------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

16'----------------------------------------------- $ 
18' ------------------------------------------ $ 

20' ------------------------------------------------- $ 
24' -------------------------------------------------- $ 
30' -------------------------------------------------- $ 

STOCK/COMBO TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 
12' ------------------------------------------------- $ 
16' -----------------· ------· ----------------------- $ 
18' 3 HORSE------------------------------------- $ 

Page-48 

16,195 

15,431 
16,598 
26,556 
31,789 
33,233 

48,678 
61,524 
74,686 

11,850 
12,346 
13,290 
14,335 
14,708 

15,341 
15,750 
16,175 
17,706 
22,261 

11,380 
12,423 
18,170 



FEATHERLITE 

ALUMINUM 

FEATHERLITE 

STEEL 

20' 4 HORSE------·-·-·--····-·------····---- $ 

GOOSENECK 

16' ----------------------------·-·-------------- $ 
18' ------------------------------------------- $ 
20' --------------------------------------- $ 
24' --------------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE------------------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE--------····---------··--------------- $ 
4 HORSE------------------·----··--····-· $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE---------------------------------------·- $ 
3 HORSE---------···-----·---·-------- $ 

4 HORSE---------------------------------------- $ 
5 HO RS E------------------------------------------- $ 
6 HORSE------------------------------------------ $ 
7 HORSE---------------····-----------·--------- $ 
8 HO RS E----------------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

w/LIVING QUARTERS 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE-----··------------------------------ $ 
3 HORSE------------···----------------···---··--- $ 
4 HORSE---------------·--------···------------ $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

19,716 

17,670 
17,689 
18,785 
20,379 

21,620 
29,189 
33,206 

29,141 
30,144 
86,770 

100,100 
109,085 
115,047
122,870 

55,408 
66,719 
66,975 

12' ---------------------------------------- $ 4,925 
16' -------------------------------------------------- $ 5,415 

Page-49 



FEATHERLITE 

STEEL 

HART 

GOOSENECK 

12' ···-···-·····-·-·········---------·-·-······-·- $ 5,994 
14' -·····-·-------------------··---·-------·------ $ 6,482 
16' ------·------------------·-··-·-··-····-·- $ 7,620 
18' ·-------------·········--·---·----····- .• $ 8,407 
20' ······---···----·---------------- $ 8,537 
24' -···-----·-·-----···-··-···---------------·---·- $ 9,325 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE--·-·····-··•-·--- ---------- $ 
3 HORSE------------------·-·· . -···········- $ 
4 HORSE------------------··----·-·····--- $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE-----------·-·-·----------------·---- $ 
3 HORSE·····-----··--
4 HORSE--··---·-----············--····-···-··· 
5 HORSE···--·····------------·····•·----·-·--
6 HORSE----·-·-----------------------------

HORSE TRAILER w/LIVING QUARTERS 

GOOSENECK 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

3 HO RS E-------···-···· ·····---··-··-----·-•---··-· $ 
4 HO RS E------------------------------------------· $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HO RS E---·······-···-·--·-··-·---····------·--·-· $ 
3 HORSE·---------------------------·--···-··-····· $ 

Page-SO 

9,628 
10,999 
12,290 

12,500 
13,957 
15,734 
16,739 
19,178 

36,824 
38,539 

17,717 
21,191 



HILLSBORO 

ALUMINUM 

HILLSBORO 

STEEL 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE------------------------------------ $ 
3 HORSE--------------·-·------------------·- $ 
4 HORSE---------------------------------- $ 
5 HORSE-------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

w/LIVING qUARTERS 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE------------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE------·-----------------. ---------- $ 
4 HORSE-------------------------------------- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

GOOSENECK 

16 ' ---------------------------------------------- ---- $ 
18' --------------------------------------- $ 
20' ------------------··---------------------- $ 

22' ------------------------------------------------- $ 

24' -------------------------------------------------- $ 

2 6' ------------------------------------------------ $ 
2 8' ------------------------------------------------ $ 
30' ------------------------------------------ $ 
3 2 '-------------------------------------------------- $ 
34' ------------------------------------------------- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

GOOSENECK 

21,562 
25,037 
28,026 
35,434 

34,387 
39,240 
45,499 

18,241 
19,736 
20,772 
21,444 
21,900 
26,833 
27,538 
33,493 
34,303 
35,095 

16' -------------------------------------------- $ 8,221 
18' ------------------------------------------- S 8,672 

Page-51 



HILLSBORO 

ALUMINUM 

STEEL 

JACKSON 

KIEFER BUILT 

ALUMINUM 

20' ···-···············-·-·-·-··--··--·-----·-----·- $ 
24' ----··--·--·-··-·--·----··-----··-·--·--·-·· $ 
28' --···--····-···--····-·--·--·-····--·---····-- $ 

STOCK/COMBO TRAILER 

GOOSENECK 

3 HORSE··-·------·----···--·-·-··--·-·-· $ 
4 HORSE·····--·-·--·---·-·•-··•-··········-· $ 

3 HORSE---········--········-.--·········--·····- $ 
4 HO RS E--···-······--··-····-•··-·-··-·-··--··--- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE--··-·····--·--·--·--·········-·-·--· $ 
3 HORSE------···-·-·----·---···-·--····-·-··-- $ 
4 HORSE··--·····---··-·--··--·······-····---·-·· $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE·-············-··-·····-··--·-····-·--··- $ 
3 HORS f •• ---····--·-······-· ---·-----····· ----·- $ 
4 HORSE---·-·-·-··-··-·····-····-········-··· $ 
6 HORSE-·-···-··········-·····-···-··-···-······ $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

16' ······-·······-···········-·····-····-·-·-- $ 
18' ···············-···-··-···--·····--·-·····-··-· $ 

Page•52 

8,999 
10,294 
12.318 

22,766 
26,140 

11,230 
12.477 

12,853 
15,022 
16,709 

15,786 
19,202 
23,283 
28,278 

11,882 
13,632 



KIEFER BUil T 

ALUMINUM 

20' ········-·-·····-···-·····--·-··············- $ 

GOOSENECK 

16' ·-····-·············-··-··--·-·····--··-·---· $ 

18' ··-···-··-··-·········-------·-··-·····-··· $ 
20' ···-·········-······--····-•··-···--·--·-··· $ 
22' ··-·---·············-····-·····--··--···---····· $ 
24' --·-········---········-··-·-··--·-···-•··-· $ 
26' ·---·----····-······-·--···------·-·-········ $ 
28' ---·---·-·····-······-···-··········--·----- $ 
30' ········-····--·····-·····-··-··········--·-·· $ 
32' ···--·-······-····--·····-·······-·········- $ 
34' ····-·······--·--··-·-·--·--·······-··-····-· $ 

36' ---------·-·····--·------------·--·----------- $ 
38' ----·------·-·-·--····--·--·-···········•··----· $ 

40' ----------·-·····--····--·-----··--·····---- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE--·----------------·····---····--------- $ 
3 HORSE---····--···---····-·------·-·······-- $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE------------------------------------------ $ 
3 HORSE·---·-···-----·-·-·------·--·-··----··-- $ 
4 HORSE-·-············-···•-················-- $ 
5 HORSE·····--····--·-··--··-·-··--····-------·· $ 
6 HORSE··-·-···-···----··--··-···-·----··- $ 

KIEFER BUILT HORSE TRAILER 

ALUMINUM SKIN 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE·····--·············--·····--·-·····--·· $ 

Page·53 

13,950 

17,239 
18,035 
18,141 
19,255 

}D,157 
23,817 
23,870 
24,050 
24,165 
25,389 
27,279 
29,222 
31,290 

17,356 
18,756 

23,251 
25,835 
27,689 
31,814 
33,895 

10,845 



LOGAN COACH 

LOGAN COACH 

MERHOW 

ALUMINUM 

3 HORSE----------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE------------------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE-------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE----------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE---------·------------------------------- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

11,300 
13,105 

14,600 
21,170 
23,345 

13 ' ------------------------------------------ $ 4,905 
16 '------------------------------------------ $ 5,730 

GOOSENECK 

16' -------------------------------- $ 
18' -------------------------------------------------- $ 
20' ------------------------------------------------ $ 
24' -------------------------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2. HO RS E------------------------------------------- $
3 HO RS E----------------····--------------------···- $ 
4 HORSE---------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE------------------------------------------ $ 
3 HO RS E------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE------------------------------------------ $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HO RS E------------------------------------------- $ 
3 HO RS E------------------------------------------- $ 
4 HO RS E------------------------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

Page-54 

8,735 
9,224 
9,377 

10,502 

11,675 
13,845 
15,450 

13,192 
18,261 
23,727 

15,745 
19,695 
22,670 



MERHOW 

STEEL 

PON DEROSA 

STEEL 

2 HORSE·-······-·····--······-··········-·· $ 
3 HORSE--··········-···-·---·--------------···••·• $ 
4 HORSE- ·----····-···-·········---···· $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HO RS E ·-·············-·--··--·-···-············· $ 
3 HORSE·-···-····-·.··-············---··-·-· $ 
4 HORSE----·-··········-·----··--·--···-·-·· $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE-···············--····-·····-·-······-- $ 
3 HORSE······--·····--··--·-····--··-····- $ 
4 HORSE·····---····-············-···-··-·-- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

19,760 
23,660 
26,560 

12,895 
16,073 
18,850 

16,690 
19,930 
22,448 

14' ·-·······--····-··--···-·-·-·····--·······-- $ 3,554 
16' ······---··-··········-·--····--····--·-·-- $ 3,729 
18' ···--·--··-··-······--·--·--····--····- $ 3,914 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE----········-··--···-··-··--······- $ 4,495 
3 HORSE·-·············-·-·-··········-··-· $ 5,295 

GOOSENECK 

3 HORSE---···-········-·········--··-··--·-··-··- $ 6,995 
4 HORSE········-···········-·········-·····-· $ 7,495 

SOONER TRAILER STOCK TRAILER 

GOOSENECK 

16' .. -·····-···················-··················· $ 
20' -·········-------····-··········-·········-·····- $ 
24' ··········-····---···-·····-···········-····· $ 
2 6' .• ······--··--··············-···········-··-..• $ 
28' ···-·······-··········--·--·····-···--··-··· $ 

Page-55 

13,890 
14,170 
18,501 
22,840 
23,862 



SUNDOWNER 

SUNDOWNER 

SUNDOWNER 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE------------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE-------------------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE---------------------------------------- $ 
3 HORSE-------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE------------------------------------------ $ 
5 HORSE------------------------------------ $ 
6 HORSE------------------------------------------ $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

12' ----------------------------------------------- $ 
14' ------------------------------------------- $ 
16' ------------------------------------------- $ 
18' -------------------------------------------- $ 
20' ----------------------------------------- $ 
22' ----------------------------------·--··--····----- $ 

.GOOSENECK 

16' ---·--··----·--·-------··---·--·-·-------··---· 
18' ···-·--·--·------·--------------------------
2 O' -------------------------------------------
22' ------------------------------------------------
24' ··--------------·--------------··------------·--
26' •·-----·-------------------------------------·--
28' ······-··-··--·-·-·--·-----·------------·-·---· 
30' ------·--·-·-·--·----·--------·-----········-
STOCK TRAILER 

GOOSENECK CONTINUED 
32' ----······---·····---·-··--------··----------· 
34' -·--·---------------·-···-----------·----•--·--·--
36' -------------- .-------------------------------
38' ····-------·--·--------·--------------·-------
40' -----------------------·---·-------------------

HORSE TRAILER 

Page-56 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
s 

15,122 
17,600 

15,900 
21,715 
25,367 
25,759 
40,328 

12,932 
13,743 
14,274 
14,762 
15,505 
16,003 

15,324 
15,770 
16,751 
17,526 
18,088 
18,788 
22,204 
23,228 

23,711 
24,416 
25,132 
25,864 
26,580 



THURO-BILT 

BUMPER PULL 
2 HORSE·---------------------------·----······-- $ 

3 HORSE----··-··-----··----------------··---- $ 
4 HORSE----------------------···-···-------·--- $ 

GOOSENECK 
2 HORSE---------··-··----·-----·--·---·- $ 
3 HORSE--------------------·-------------··--·-·· $ 
4 HORSE---------·-··---------------------- $ 
5 HORSE---------··-···------·-·--·-·--·-·--· $ 
6 HORSE--------·•··-····-----·--·------ $ 
7 HORSE----------·----·--··--··--··- $ 
8 HORSE---------·-··--·--·--·-···----·-·· $ 
9 HO RS E------------------------------------------ $ 
10 HORSE---···--------------------·-------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER w/LIVING QUARTERS 

2 HORSE··---------------------- $ 
3 HORSE-----·-···-·-------·--------··- $ 
4 HORSE-------------------------------···-------· $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

15,442 
16,995 
20,847 

19,179 
24,795 
30,455 
35,174 
37,894 
43,466 
47,003 
49,250 
49,542 

62,969 
70,304 
76,340 

SPIRIT-------------------------------·----------- $ 4, 710 
13' ------------------------------------··-- $ 5,341 
17' ---------···-··········-···--·--·----- $ 6,328 
19' -------·-····----····----·--·-··-·-------- $ 6,826 

HORSE TRAILER 

2 HORSE--·····--·······---------·------·-· $ 
3 HORSE-------------------·-··-·--·--·-----·- $ 
4 HORSE------------·-·····--·-·-·------------· $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

9,426 
11,256 
12,348 

10' •-•••••••·••••••••••••-•---•-•••---•--•-••-- $ 5 I 810 
12' ···-·--··---····----··-----·-·-·---··-··----· $ 5,953 
14' ·•-····--••·-·---••" ·•------•--•-•··••--•--·••---- $ 6 

I 
15 9 

16' ---------------------------------------------- $ 6,318 

Page-57 



TRAILS WEST 

18' -------------------------------·------------- $ 7,278 
20'---------·------------------------------ - ---- $ 7,518 

GOOSENECK 

10' --·-----------------------------------------· 
12' -----------------·------------------
14' ---·--------------------------------------
16' ---------------------------------·-·---

$ 
$ 
$ 
s 

18' -------------------···------·-------···-·--· $ 
20' ···-···-·--------------·--·------------- $ 
22' -------------·------------·-------·---------·-
24' -·--·------------------------------------·-·-··-
26' --·-----------------------------------------
28' -···-·----·---------·------·-·-··-·--·-····---
30' ··--------·-------·---------·----------------
32' ----------------------------------------------

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

s 

s 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

2 HO RS E-----------------------------------·------- $ 
3 HO RS E--------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE---------------------------------------- $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE------------------------------------ $ 
3 HO RS E---------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE-----------------------·--·----------- $ 
5 HORSE-------------------------------------·--·- $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

8,362 
8,521 
8,965 
9,248 
9,445 
9,723 

10,502 
11,277 
11,760 
12,237 
12,704 
13,174 

7,690 
9,824 

10,997 

13,709 
14,769 
18,980 
20,555 

12' --------------------·------------------------- $ 6,317 
14' ----·-··----------·····-·----------------·- $ 6,445 
16' ·------------------------------------------------ $ 7,522 
18' -----------------------------····-·-·----------- $ 7,670 

Page-58 



TRAILS WEST 

W-W TRAILERS

STEEL 

GOOSENECK 

12' ----------------------- ··--------------- $ 

14' -----------··---------------------·----------· $ 

16' ------------------------------------------- $ 

18' --------------------------------------- $ 

20' --------------·---------------------- $ 
22' ------------------------------------------- $ 

24' ---------------------------------------- $ 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

2 HORSE----------------------·-···--------- $ 
3 HORSE-----------------·--------------- $ 
4 HORSE----------------------·-··--·---·--·--·--- $ 

GOOSENECK 

2 HORSE---------------··-·--------------- $ 

3 HORSE---------------------------------------- $ 
4 HORSE------------------------·--·-··------- $ 
5 HORSE·-------·--------------------------------· $ 
6 HORSE------------------------------·--· $ 

STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

8,428 
8,450 
8,599 
9,341 
9,526 

10,296 
10,396 

9,425 
13,147 
13,956 

12,504 
15,992 
17,095 
18,297 
21,195 

10' ---------------------------------------------- $ 3,883 
12' --·----------------------------------------·-- $ 3,904 
14' --------------------------------------------- $ 4,040 
16' ------------------------------------····-··-··· $ 4,291 

Page-59 



17' --------------·-···-··--··-···-···-·--------·- $ 5,578 

GOOSENECK 

16' -------------------------------------------- $ 
18' ----------·-··-···. ··-··-·-·-··---·······--·· $ 
20' ···-···-··--------------··--·-·-··-------··-· 
24' ---------------------···---·-·-··----------
28' ------------------------·-···-···-··-·-·----·-

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

$ 
$ 
$ 

5,260 
5,633 
6,250 
7,117 
8,312 

1 HORSE---··-······--········-··-··-···-----··· $ 3,363 
2 HORSE-------·····-------------········-···· $ 6,418 
3 HORSE----------- - -----·---·---------······ $ 6,680 

GOOSENECK 

3 HORSE----·-·----------·--·----------·---·--· $ 
4 HORSE----·-··---------·····--··-------·--·-- $ 
6 HORSE-·-··---------···------•--------------·-·· $ 

GENERIC STEEL STOCI( TRAILER 

9,293 
10,476 
10,714 

BUMPER PULL STEEL ALUMINUM 

6X14------- ··-·--·-···-·-··--·· ·-----·-···-·-·--·-- $ 
6X 16--·-····--····-· -········· ··-····-····-···-·-- $ 
6X18---------------------------------------·-- $ 
6X20---·---······-· -·· ----·-·-· ··-·-· ·-··-····· $ 

Page-60 

4,386 
4,663 
4,880 
5,521 

$ 10,971 
$ 11,661 
$ 12,205 
s 13,134 



GOOSENECK 

6X 14-----·•••••••· -------•·••·••••••• -·•··•••· --- $ 5,214 $ 13,041 
6Xl6-------------------------------·----------- $ 5,485 $ 13,717 
6X18--------------------------------------------- $ 6,036 $ 15,097 
6X20---------------------------------------- $ 6,136 $ 15,197 
6X24--------------------------------------------- $ 6,323 $ 15,813 

HORSE TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL 

TWO HORSE STRAIGHT LOAD----------- $ 4,323 $ 10,812 

TWO HORSE STRAIGHT LOAD 
w/T ACK COM PA RTM ENT--------------------- $ 4,599 $ 11,502 

TWO HORSE STOCK 
w/f ACK/DRESSING ROOM-----------·------ $ 5,002 $ 12,510 

TWO HORSE SLANT 
w/f ACK/DRESSING ROOM------------------- $ 5,427 $ 13,571 

THREE HORSE SLANT 
w/TACK/DRESSING ROOM------------------- $ 5,819 $ 14,553 

GOOSENECK 

THREE HORSE SLANT 
w /TACK/DRESSING ROOM------------------- $ 6,281 $ 15,707 

FOUR HORSE SLANT 
w/TACK/DRESSING ROOM--------··-······· $ 6,726 $ 16,822 

BUMPER PULL STOCK TRAILER 

Page-61 



GOOSENECK STOCK TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL COMBO TRAILER 

Page-62 



r 

GOOSENECK COMBO TRAILER 

BUMPER PULL TRAILER w/TACK 

Page-63 



GOOSENECK w/TACK/DRESSING ROOM 

GOOSENECK w/LIVING QUARTERS 

Page-64 



GENERIC MOPED'S & SCOOTERS 

Pagc-65 



GENERIC 

GENERIC 

GAS & ELECTRIC POWERED 

UP TO SOcc-·-····-··················-·--········ $ 1,000 
lSOcc-------------------·····-··············-·· $ 1,500 
200cc------···········-----------------------···- $ 2,000 
250cc -········-··-··--··--··········--·······--- $ 2,500 

MINI TRUCKS AND CARS 

ALL-·--·········-··-···-·-······-··-····------- $ 5,500 

STREET LEGAL GOLF CARTS 

AKA (LSV) Low Speed Vehicles 

Page-66 



GENERIC 

2 PERSON-----------·--·-------------------------- $ 8,500 
4 PERSON-----···-·-----·--··--···-·-----····--· $ 9,200 

SMART CARS 

HATCH BACK------------------------------------- $ 

CONVERTABLES-------------------------···----- $ 

Page-67 

16,007 
19,930 









24-1773

24-2182

24-2441

23-2542

24-1692

24-1694

r111s
A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE�

CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND. 
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND 
BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD ON APRIL 8, 2025 FOR THE 
FOLLOWING CASES: 

23-368 24-609 24-2554 25-764 24- 24- 25-777 24-1353 24-604 25-379 25-365

2539 2537 

24-634 24-608 25-898 25-762 25-336 25-698 25-780 25-16 24-607 25-379 25-364

25-660 25-102 25-963 25-761 25-351 25-570 25-782 21-1359 24-348 25-373 25-306

25-654 24- 25-959 25-756 25-352 25-769 25-783 25-160 24-2090 25-369 25-292

2601

25-593 25-814 25-767 25-754 25-345 25-768 25-807 25-652 25-72 25-368 22-2187

24-610 24- 25-765 25-752 24- 25-773 25-630 25-432 24-2540 25-367 23-1435

2209 1794

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code, as amended, provides that a
governing authority shall conduct a hearing to determine whether property or parcels of land
located within a municipality are in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public
health, safety, and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings were held on April 8, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in accordance with
Section 21- I 9-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer made
findings and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as follows:

1) Case #24-1773: Parcel #821-37 located at 5009 Tulane Dr.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of$500.00. Ward 4

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

2) Case #24-2182: Parcel #74-69 located at 955 Lamar St.: No appearance by owner or an
interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace 
to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

23-

1443 

$750.00. Ward 7

Agenda Item No.:�_(}..__ __
July 29, 2025 
Anderson, Horhn



Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

3) Case #24-2441: Parcel #72-20 located at 126 Cohea St. No appearance by owner or an
interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace
to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$1000.00. Ward 7

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

4) Case #24-1694: Parcel #606-129 located 2817 Kingswood Ave .. : No appearance by

0V1111er or an interested party. Hearing otlicer recommends that the property be adjudicated

as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a

penalty of$500.00. Ward 7

Scope of work: Board up and/ or secure structure (s). 

5) Case #23-368: Parcel 96-13 located at 352 Derrick St.: No appearance by owner or an
interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace
to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 3

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free 
of any and all health hazards. 

6) Case #25-654: Parcel #626-174 located at 3418 Norwood Ave.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn. Remove trash 
and debris. 

7) Case #25-593: Parcel #626-298 located at 3530 Norwood Ave.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of$750.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on  lawn. Remove trash 
and debris. 



8) Case #24-610: Parcel #626-284 located at 3545 Norwood Ave.: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated
as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare vvith assessment of actual costs and a
penalty of $750.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn. Remove trash 
and debris. 

9) Case #24-609: Parcel #626-302 located 3546 Norwood Ave.: No appearance by owner

or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty

of $750.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.
Remove trash and debris. Board up and/or secure structure(s).

10) Case #24-2601: Parcel #211-159 located at 716 Winn St.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace lo public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 6

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

ll)Case #25-814: Parcel #820-21 located at 1537 Wiggins Rd.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 4

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

12) Case #24-2209: Parcel #821-217 located at 5050 Gardenia St..: No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of$750.00. Ward 4

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

13) Case #24-2554: Parcel #615-46 located at 869 McDowell Rd .. : No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a



menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty 
of $750.00. Ward 6 

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

14) Case #25-898: Parcel #615-38 located at 817 McDowell Rd.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 6

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

15) Case #25-963: Parcel #101-118-9 located at 0 Booker Washington St.: No appearance by
owner or an interested party Hearing officer rec<immends that the property be adjudicated
as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a
penalty of $750.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn. 

16) Case #25-766: Parcel #97-140 located at 404 Jennings St.: After hearing testimony from
Sanders Louis & Evelyn J, hearing recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare, however Sanders Louis & Evelyn J, shall be
afforded thirty (30) days to cure expiring May 08, 2025. If there is default and the City
proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer recommends assessment of actual costs and a
penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

17) Case #25-765: Parcel #97-139 located at 404 Jennings St.: No appearance by 0\:!.ner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) 
parked on lawn. 

18) Case #25-764: Parcel #97-139 located at 0 Jennings St.: No appearance by owner or an
interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace
to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 3



( 

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed. 

19) Case #25-762: Parcel #97-11 Jocated at 0 Jennings St.: No appearance by owner or an
interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace
to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.
Remove trash and debris.

20)Case #25-761: Parcel #97-21 located at 366 Jennings St.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of$500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

21) Case #25-766: Parcel #97-20 located at 360 Jennings St.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the properly be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safely, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

22) Case #25�754: Parcel #97-19 located at 350 Jennings St.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

23) Case #24-2539: Parcel #128�88-1 located at 0 Brandon Ave.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

24) Case #25-352: Parcel #119-296 located at 0 Road of Remembrance.: No appearance by
owner or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated
a'> a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a
penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Board up and/or secure structure(s). Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
line, bushes, and saplings as needed.



25) Case #25-345: Parcel #119-372 located at 104 Rosslyn Ave.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as 
needed. Remove trash and debris. 

26) Case #24-1794: Parcel #128-58 located at 639 Brandon Ave.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, 
and saplings as needed. 

27) Case#24-2537: Parcel #128-87 located at 646 Brandon Ave.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Board up and/or secure structure(s). Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence 
line, bushes, and saplings as needed. Remove trash and debris. 

28) Case #25-698: Parcel #92-1 located at 300 Monument St.: No appearance by owner or an
interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace
to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$750.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free 
of any and all health hazards. 

29) Case #25-769: Parcel #640-151 located at 503 Hillsdale Dr.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of$750.00. Ward 4

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

30) Case #25-768: Parcel #640-192 located at 602 Hillsdale Dr.: After hearing testimony from
Angela D, hearing recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public



r 

health, safety, and welfare, however Angela D, shall be afforded sixty (60) days June 07, 
2025 to cure. If there is default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer 
recommends assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4 

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items lo ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

3 I) Case #25-773: Parcel #640-180 located at 626 Hillsdale Dr.: No appearance by owner or 
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a 
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty 
of $750.00. Ward 4 

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
folllldation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

32) Case #25-777: Parcel #640-156 located at 607 Hillsdale Dr.: No appearance by o·wner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessm ent of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 4

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

33) Case #25-780: Parcel #640-169 located at 621 Hillsdale Dr.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with asscssmenl of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 4

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure prope rty is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

34) Case #25-782: Parcel #640-177 located at 0 Hillsdale Dr.: No appearance by owner or an
interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace
to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$750.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

35) Case #25•807: Parcel #723-4 located at 231 Beasley Rd .. : No appearance by owner or an
interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace
to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 2



Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

36) Case #25-630: Parcel #523-392 located at 535 Forest Ave.: After hearing testimony from
Angela T, hearing recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public
health, safety, and welfare, however Angela T, shall be afforded seven (7) days to cure
expiring April 15, 2025. If there is default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing
officer recommends assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn.

37) Case #24-1353: Parcel #636-227 located at 511 Springfield Cir.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the properly be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn.

38) Case #21-1359: Parcel #405-230 located at 930 Carnation St.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party Bearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of. Ward 3

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

39) Case #25-160: Parcel #430-181 locatcd at 221 Stillwood Dr.; No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.
Remove trash and debris.

40) Case #25-432: Parcel #626-238 located at 3431 Rosemary Ave.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board up and/or secure structure(s). Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
line, bushes, and saplings as needed.



41) Case #24-604: Parcel #626-246 located at 3463 Rosemary Ave . : No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of$1000.00. Ward 6

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

42) Case #24-607: Parcel #626-198 located at 3416 Rosemary Ave.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehiclc(s) parked on lawn. Remove trash
and debris.

43) Case #24-348: Parcel #626-264 located at 3504 Rosemary Ave.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work. Remove trash and debris.

44) Case #24-2090: Parcel #626-226 located at 34 72 Rosemary Ave.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing oi1icer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn. Remove trash
and debris.

45) Case#25-72: Parcel #606-327 located at 3014 Greenwood Ave.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of$750.00. Ward 7

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

46) Case #24-2540: Parcel 860-70-3 located at 199 Redhill Dr.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of$750.00. Ward 6



Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed. 
Remove trash and debris. 

47) Case #25-379: Parcel #209-144 located at 2736 Glenn St.: No appearance by owner or an
interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace
to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$750.00. Ward 5

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

48) Case #25-369: Parcel #210-166 located at 2452 Coronet Pl.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Board up and/or secure structure(s). Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

49) Case #25-368: Parcel #210-167 located at 2446 Coronet Pl.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Board up and/or secure structure(s). Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence
line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

50) Case #25-367: Parcel #210�197 located at 2415 Coronet Pl.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris.

51) Case #25-365: Parcel #210-173 located at 2402 Coronet Pl.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery fence line, and saplings as needed.

52) Case #25-306: Parcel #209-40 located at 2618 Pine Tree Dr.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a



menace to public health, safety, and welfare v:ith assessment of actual costs and a penalty 
of $750.00. Ward 5 

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. 

53) Case #25-292: Parcel #209-80 located at 2639 Pine Tree Dr.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $750.00. Ward 5

Scope of work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

54) Case #23-1435: Parcel #606-J 92 located at 2926 Greenwood Ave.: After hearing testimony
from A. Bryant, hearing recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public
health, safety, and welfare, however A. Bryant, shall be afforded thirty (30) days to cure,
expiring May 08, 2025. Jf there is default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing
officer recommends assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed. 
Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn. Remove trash and debris. 

55)Case #23-1443: Parcel #606-188 located at 2902 Greenwood Ave.: No appearance by
owner or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated
as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a
penalty of $750.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.
Remove trash and debris



IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to 
public health, safety, and welfare as recommended by the hearing officer. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to owners 
and int�ested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the minutes along with this 
resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to remedy 
conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health and safety using municipal resources 
or contract labor if the owners fail to do so. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, if any, shall be

reserved until such time that a resolution is approved assessing actual costs. 

ITEM# 

AGENDA 



2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 

POINTS 
�- --

Brief Description/Purpose 

Public Policy Initiative 
1. Youth & Education
2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in Clty Government 
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development 
6. Infra,tructure and Transportation 
7. QulhI of Life

Who will be affected 

Benefits 

Schedule (beginning date) 

Location: 
• WARD

• CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

• Project limits if applicable

Action implemented by:
• City Department

D 

I . Consultant D 

COST 

j Source of Funding 
• General Fund
• Grant D 

• Bond D 
• Other D 

---

EBO participation

L --
Revised 2-04 

04/08/25 
DATE 

COMMENTS 

This is Community Improvement reguiar agenda item for the City Council authority 
to clean private property. 

I. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

All City of Jackson residents 

The cleaning of the private properties will improve the conditions of communities and 
will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of surrounding residents. 
l- - - ---- - --

To be detennined pending execution of contracts. 

CITYWIDE 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION 

To be detennined pending execution of contracts. 

GENERAL RJNDCNG 

·---

ABE % WAIVER yes_ 
AABE % WAIVER yes_ 
WBE __ % WAIVER yes __ 
HBE 

--
% WAIVER yes __ 

NABE 
--

% WAIVER yes __ 

no NIA 

no NIA 

no NIA 

no NIA 

no N/A 

_J 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor Choke A. Lumumba 

Via: Jhai Keeton 

From: 

DATE: 

Re: 

Director, Planning and Development 

Community Improvement 
Planning and Development 

April 08, 2025 

Agenda Item 

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcel of real property in the City of 
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare pursuant to section 21 -19-11 of 
Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning. 

Thank you. for your consideration. 



r 
I. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

I 
I 

7. 

I 
8. 

9. 

10. 

L 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 

POINTS 

Brief Description/Purpose 

Public Policy Initiative 
1. Youth & Education 
2. Crime Preve■tion 
3. Cb1nge1 In City Government 
... Neighborhood E■h111c:emcnt 
5. EconDlllic Dcvdopme■t 
6. Infrastructure and Transportation 
7. Oualln· of Life 

Who will be affected 

Benefits 

Schedule (beginning date) 

Location: 
• WARD

■ CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

• Project limits if applicable

Action implemented by: 
• City Department

D 

• Consultant D 

COST 

Source of Funding 
• General Fund
• Grant D 
■ Bond D 
• Other D 

I 
I 

I 

---
COMMENTS 

04/08/25 

DATE 

This is Community Improvement regular agenda item fort he City Council authority 
to clean private property. 

I. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

All City of Jackson residents 

The cleaning of the private properties will improve the cond itions of communities and 
surrounding residents. will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of 

To be detennined pending execution of contracts. 

CITYWIDE 

-

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION 

To be determined pending execution of contracts. 

GENERAL FUNDJNG 

,_ --- N/A--J EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes no 
AABE % WAIVER yes no NIA __ 
WBE % WAIVER yes - no NIA 

HBE ·-% WAIVER yes_ no NIA 

NABB % WAlVER yes_ no NIA 

I 
Revised 2-04 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor Choke A. Lumumba 

Via: Jhai Keeton 

From: 

DATE: 

Re: 

Director, Planning and Development 

Community Improvement 

Planning and Development 

April 08, 2025 

Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcel of real property in the City of 
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare pursuant to section 21 - I 9-11 of 
Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



Office of the City Attorney 455 East CIIJ)itol Street Post Office Box 2779 Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779 Telephone: (601) ,?�1799 Facsimile: (601)�6 

� 
� 

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

1i 
This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY 
OF JACKS�N TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON 
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD ON APRIL 8, 2025 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES: 

�;3
TiH68

1 
2uo9 !�

54 
-25-764 1 ;:;9 TI:� 1 25-777 �3 1 2�

1
, 25-37

� 
25-

=f

365 i!o -
r;182 

124-(;34 
1 

24-608 25-898 25-762 , 25-336 25-698 25-780

1 

:5-16 f.24-607 . 25-379 B:36i""" 

I �1 -i� / 25-102 �5-963 I 25-761 I 25-351 25-570 25-782 I � - 24-348 I 25-373 I 25-306 
.

I it, f,.." r::., -I ,...,.T,._,,. l='"' , , .. , .. j ,,_,.. �• .. lr.;. , :::t,._,., I --
1 i�92 1

25
-593 

25-814 
I 

25-767 , 25-754 25--345 I 25-768 25-807 I 25-652 25-72 125-368 �i�7 
L I 24- 1 2u10 ,u. { 2s-16s 2s-1s2F4- �73 

1
2s-630 I 2s-432-tu. 7 25-367 �I 23-- - 1 -

11L 1694___ I 221l!_ _ . 1794 L_ -- _ _J _ 2540 � __ 14�34_�1 -� 
is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Drew Martin, City Attorney

.,J Sondra Moncure, Special Assistant 1J1L,,



l



r 





RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY\�'..,. 
CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY,'�: 
WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND\ _:�_, BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD ON JUNE 10, 2025 FOR THE. \�.:., 
FOLLOWING CASES: 

\-, \�;:•;�, 
25-862 25-1769 25-2238 25-982 25-1153 25-1296 25-1490
25-895 25-1773 24-645 25-1155 25-972 22-2246 25-1462
25-420 25-1810 25-1127 25-838 25-1030 25-1721 25-1460
25-974 25-1812 24-625 25-831 25-1067 25-651 25-1489
25-1486 25-1775 25-1051 24-307 25-664 25-1434 25-1456
24-317 25-1776 25-238 25-636 24-1707 23-2157 25-1445
24-1066 25-1800 25-666 25-329 25-452 23-1963 25-1441
23-1556 25-1102 24-179 25-328 25-509 25-1792 25-1440
25-169 25-646 25-1417 25-311 25-1345 25-1728 24-989
24-2139 24-827 25-948 24-1961 25-1657 25-1740 24-977
25-99 25-1359 25-954 24-626 25-1660 25-1227

WHEREAS, Section 2 I -19-11 of the Mississippi Code, as amended, provides that
governing authority shall conduct a hearing to determine whether property or parcels of land 
located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to the public 
health, safety, and welfare of the community; and 

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and 

WHEREAS,hearings were held on June IO, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in accordance with
Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and 

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer made
findings and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as follows: 

1) Case #25-862: Parcel #804-16 located at O Medgar Evers Blvd.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn. Remove trash 
and debris. 

2) Case #25-895: Parcel #804-393 located at O Gary Dr.: No appearance by owner or an
interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to

Agenda Item No.; 
July 29, 2025 
Anderson, Horhn 



public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. 
Ward2 

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. 

3) Case #25-420: Parcel #615-35-2 located at 2655 Belvedere Dr.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$750.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,

foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of

any and all health hazards.

4) Case #25-974: Parcel #615-35-1 located at 2625 Belvedere Dr.: No appearance by owner

or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$750.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,.
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

5) Case #25-1486: Parcel #615-35 Jocated at 2605 Belvedere Dr.: No appearance by

O\vner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated

as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a

penalty of $750.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work Demolish and remove remams of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,

foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of

any and all health hazards.

6) Case #24-317: Parcel #116-170 located at 201 N Alabama Ave.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: - Board up and/or secure structure(s). Remove trash and debris.

7) Case #24-1066: Parcel #177-10 located at 710 S Gallatin St.: No appearance by owner or

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace

to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.

Ward 7



Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. 

8) Case #23-1556: Parcel #162-68 located at 1309 Florence Ave.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed. 
Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, foundation, steps, 
driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of any and all health 
hazards. 

9) Case #25-169: Parcel #163-140 located at 1232 Hair St: After hearing testimony from

Arthur Lee Harris, hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace

to public health, safety, and welfare, however, Arthur Lee, shall be afforded sixty days (60)

days until August 9, 2025 to cure the violations by completing the scope of work. If there is

default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer recommends an assessment of

actual costs and a penalty of $0.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. 

lO)Case #24-2139: Parcel #123-54 located at 520 Claiborne Ave.: No appearance by owner 
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a 
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of 
$750.00. Ward 5 

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 

foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 

any and a11 health hazards 

11) Case #25-99: Parcel #162-4 located at 1201 Dalton St.: No appearance by O\\'Iler or an
interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace
to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.
Ward5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

12) Case #25-1769: Parcel #162-8 located at 1224 Shirley Ave.: After hearing testimony

from Paula R Bass, hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace

to public health, safety, and welfare, however, Paula R Bass, shall be afforded seven days (7)

until June 17, 2025 to enter into a repair agreement and afterward be given sixty days (60)

W1ti I August 16, 2025 to board up property. If there is default and the City proceeds with



cleaning, hearing officer recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. 

Ward5 

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

13) Case #25-1773: Parcel #162-37 located at O Shirley Ave.: No appearance by owner or an

interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace

to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of$750.00.

Ward5

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

14) Case #25-1810: Parcel #162-104 located at 1515 Morehouse Ave.: After hearing testimony
from Williams Yolonda R & Sherry J, hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare, however, Williams Yolonda R
& Sherry J, shall be afforded ninety days until September 8, 2025 to cure the violations by
completing the scope of work. Ifthere is default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing
officer recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,

foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of

any and all health hazards.

15) Case #25-1812: Parcel #162-171 located at 1603 Morehouse Ave.: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated
as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: DemoJish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,

foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of

any and all health hazards.

l6)Case #25-1775: Parcel #151-32 located at 639 Hughes St.: No appearance by owner or an 
interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace 
to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00. 
Ward5 

Scope of Work Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 



17) Case #25-1776: Parcel #135-25 located 230 Rose St: No appearance by owner or an

interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to

public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.

Ward5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

18)Case #25-1800: Parcel #164-5 located at 1201 University Blvd: No appearance by owner

or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris.

19) Case #25-1102: Parcel #169-14 located at 914 University Blvd.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$750.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris.

20) Case #25-646: Parcel #847-176 located at 4726 Raymond Rd.: No appearance by o-wner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

21) Case #24-827: Parcel #837-85 located at 2015 Raymond Rd.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudkated as a menace
to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00.
Ward4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

22) Case #25-1359: Parcel #833-340-1 located 1636 Raymond Rd.: No appearance by owner

or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a



menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of 

$1,000.00. Ward 5 

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. Board up and/or secure structure(s). To board up 
use decay-resistant wood, treated wood, or painted boards for added protection. Cut grass, 
weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed 

23) Case #24-2238: Parcel #833-37 located at 5105 Lurline Dr.: No appearance by owner or an

interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to

public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.

Ward4

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris.

24) Case #24-645: Parcel #212-227 located at 745 Raymond Rd.: No appearance by owner or

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace

to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.

Wards

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris.

25) Case# 25-1127: Parcel #630-36 located at 1351 Raymond Rd: No appearance by owner or

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace

to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.

Ward6

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris.

26) Case #24-625: Parcel #213-70 located at 515 Raymond Rd: No appearance by owner or an

interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to

public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00.

Ward5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,

foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of

any and all health hazards.

27) Case 25-1051: Parcel #211-79 located at 816 McDowell Rd.: No appearance by owner or an

interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to

public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00.

Ward6

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris.



28)Case #25-238: Parcel #211-308 located at 1004 Dorgan St.: No appearance by owner or an

interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to
public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.

Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board up and/or secure structure(s). Remove trash and debris.

29) Case #25-666: Parcel #844-3 located at 296 Woodcliff Dr.: After hearing testimony from

Tonia Warner, hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to

public health, safety, and welfare, however, Tonia Warner, shall be afforded fifteen days (15)

until June 25, 2025 to cure the violations by completing the scope of work. If there is default

and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer recommends an assessment of actual costs

and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vchiclc(s) parked on lawn.

30) Case #24-179: Parcel #851-17 located at 3440 Forest Hill Rd.: No appearance by owner or

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare v.-ith assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work Remove inoperative vehicle( s) or vehicle( s) parked on lawn.

31) Case #25-1417: Parcel #853-267 located at 3914 Forest Lake Dr.: No appearance by owner

or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$750.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

32)Case #25-948: Parcel #97-190 located at 436 Glendale St.: No appearance by owner or an
interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to

public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.

Ward 3

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris.

33) Case #25-954: Parcel #97-189 located at 428 Glendale St.: No appearance by owner or an

interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to

public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00.

Ward3



Scope of Work: Board up and/or secure structure(s). To board up use decay-resistant wood, 

treated wood, or painted boards for added protection 

34) Case# 25-982: Parcel #101-119-15 located at 3000 Booker Washington St.: No appearance

by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated

as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty

of $750.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

35) Case #25-1155: Parcel #101-119-14 located at O Booker Washington St.: No appearance by

owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as

a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$1,000.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

36) Case #25-838: Parcel #721-834 located at 2267 Forest Glen Dr.: No appearance by owner

or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$500.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.
Remove trash and debris

37) Case #25-831: Parcel #721-830 located at 2257 Forest Glen Dr.: No appearance by owner

or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$750.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lavv11. Remove trash
and debris.

38) Case #24-307: Parcel #119-294 locate at 601 Road of Remembrance. After hearing

testimony from Butler W Kerry, hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated

as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare, however, Butler W Kerry, shall be afforded

thirty days (30) until July 10, 2025 to cure the violations by completing the scope of work. If

there is default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer recommends an

assessment of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn. Remove trash 
and debris. 



39) Case #25�36: Parcel #306-57 located at 227 Lindsey Dr.: No appearance by owner or an
interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to
public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $1,000.00.

Ward4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards. Remove trash and debris

40) Case #25-329: Parcel #119-128 located at 437 Road of Remembrance. No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as
a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and
saplings as needed.

41)Case #25-328: Parcel #119-127 located at 425 Road of Remembrance: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as
a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vchicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn. Demolish and
remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and
any other items to ensure property is clear and free of any and all health hazards. Remove trash
and debris.

42) Case #25-311: Parcel #119-402 located at 324 Road of Remembrance: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as
a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

43)Case #24-1961: Parcel #117-28 located at 3804 W Capitol St.: No appearance by owner or 
an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a 
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of 
$500.00. Ward 5 

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed. 
Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, foundation, steps, 



driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of any and all health 

hazards. 

44)Case #24-626: Parcel #635-74 located at 1036 Raymond Rd.: No appearance by owner or
$J interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace

to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.
Ward5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

45) Case #25-1153: Parcel #635-70 located at 1028 Raymond Rd.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. Board up and/or secure structure(s). To board up

use decay-resistant wood, treated wood, or painted boards for added protection. Cut grass,

weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

46) Case #25-972: Parcel #842-212 located at 141 Fairoaks Dr.: No appearance by owner or an
interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to
public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of$750.00.

Ward4

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn. Remove trash

and debris.

47) Case #25-1030: Parcel #168-2 located at 642 W Porter St.: No appearance by owner or an
interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to
public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00.

Ward7

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked

on lawn.

48) Case #25-1067: Parcel #433-177 located at 4616 Meadowridge Dr.: After hearing
testimony from Timothy Stallworth, hearing officer recommends that the property be

adjudicated as a menace to public health, safety, and welfare, however, Timothy Stallworth,



shall be afforded twenty-one days until July 1, 2025 to cure the violations by completing the 

scope of work. If there is default and the City proceeds ,vi.th cleaning, hearing officer 

recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3 

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked 

on lawn. 

49) Case #25-664: Parcel #58-89 located at 328 Millsaps Ave.: No appearance by owner or an

interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to

public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00.

Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.
Remove trash and debris. Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn.

50) Case #24-1707: Parcel #429-465 located at 127 Wacker Dr.: No appearance by O'\,\lller or

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s)
parked on lawn.

51) Case #25-452: Parcel #60-56 located at 240 Roosevelt St.: No appearance by owner or an

interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to
public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500. 00.

Ward 7

Scope of Work: Board up and/or secure structure(s). Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line,

bushes, and saplings as needed.

52).Case #25-509: Parcel #737-331 located at 1146 Winnrose St.: No appearance by owner or 

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a 
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of 

$500.00. Ward 1 

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. 

53) Case #25-1345: Parcel #54-48 located at 3857 Northview Dr.: No appearance by owner or

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be _adjudicated as a



menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of 

$500.00. Ward 7 

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed. 

54)Case #25-1657: Parcel #721-149 located at 102 Lake of Pines Dr.: No appearance by

owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as

a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty

of $750.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

55) Case #25-1660: Parcel #721-158 located at 215 Lake of Pines Dr.: No appearance by

owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as

a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty

of$750.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

56) Case #25-1296: Parcel #524-110 located at 305 Lynwood Ln.: No appearance by owner or

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris.

57) Case #22-2246: Parcel #100-125 located at 2620 Prosperity St.: No appearance by owner

or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$750.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,

foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of

any and all health hazards.

58) Case #25-1721: Parcel #100-103-9 located at 2539 Prosperity St.: No appearance by owner

or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$750.00. Ward 3



Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris, 
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of 
any and all health hazards. 

59) Case #25-651: Parcel #164-1 located at 1141 University Blvd.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$750.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

60) Case #25-1434: Parcel #698-451 located at 3276 JR Lynch St.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$1.000.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

61) Case #23-2157: Parcel #166-15 located at 1315 W Highway 80: After hearing testimony
from Sandy W Chow, hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare, however, Sandy W Chow, shall be afforded
sixty days (60) until August 9, 2025 to do an repair agreement and to cure the violations by
completing the scope of work. If there is default anct the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing
officer recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and r�ove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

62) Case #23·1963: Parcel #100-109-1 located at 2423 Prosperity St.: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$750.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cut grass, wee ds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.
Remove trash and debris. Board up and/or secure structure(s). To board up use decay­
resistant wood, treated wood, or painted boards for added protection.

63)Case #25-1792: Parcel #171-125 located at 1601 S. Gallatin St.: No appearance by O\.vner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a



menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of 
$750.00. Ward 7 

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. 

64) Case #25-1728: Parcel #100-103-10 located at 2541 Prosperity St.: No appearance by
owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as
a menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of$750.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards.

65) Case #25-1740: Parcel #426-124 located at 483 Eminence Row: No appearance by owner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property, be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s)
parked on lawn.

66) Case #25-1227: Parcel #639-301 located at 4586 Clinton Blvd.: No appearance by oVvner
or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$750.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,
foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of
any and all health hazards

67) Case #25-1490: Parcel #613-171 located at 145 Archer Ave.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a
menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn.

68) Case #25-1462: Parcel #613-176 located at 252 Archer Ave.: No appearance by owner or
an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a



r menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of 
$500.00. Ward 7 

Scope of Work: Remove inoperative vehicle(s) or vehicle(s) parked on lawn. Remove trash 

and debris. 

69) Case #25-1460: Parcel #613-221 located at 321 Archer Ave.: No appearance by owner or

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

Board up and/or secure structure(s). To board up use decay-resistant wood, treated wood, or

painted boards for added protection.

70) Case #25-1489: Parcel #613-163 located at 205 Archer Ave.: No appearance by owner or

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Wo_rk: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,

foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of

any and all health hazards.

71) Case #25-1456: Parcel #613-270 located at 324 Archer Ave.: No appearance by owner or

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare v.ith assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Board up and/or secure structure(s). To board up use decay-resistant wood,

treated wood, or painted boards for added protection. Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line,

bushes, and saplings as needed.

72) Case #25-1445: Parcel #615-8 located at 2836 Woodbine St.: No appearance by owner or

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare v.ith assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$500.00. Ward 6



Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed. 

Board up and/or secure structure(s). To board up use decay-resistant wood, treated wood, or 

painted boards for added protection. 

73) Case #25-1441: Parcel #619-34-1 located at 3008 Woodbine St.: No appearance by owner

or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$750.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board up and/or secure structure(s). To board up use decay-resistant wood,

treated wood, or painted boards for added protection. Remove trash and debris. Cut grass,

weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

74) Case #25-1440: Parcel #619-54 located at 3003 Woodbine St.: No appearance by owner or

an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed.

75) Case #24-989: Parcel #611-242 located at 3527 Ridgecrest Dr.: No appearance by owner

or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$750.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Remove trash and debris. Board up and/or secure structure(s). To board up

use decay-resistant wood, treated wood, or painted boards for added protection. Cut grass,

weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings as needed

76) Case #24-977: Parcel #611-272 located at 3514 Ridgecrest Dr.: No appearance by owner

or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be adjudicated as a

menace to public health, safety, and welfare with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of

$750.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains of dilapidated structure, trash, debris,

foundation, steps, driveway, tires, and any other items to ensure property is clear and free of

any and all health hazards.



IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to 
public health, safety, and welfare as recommended by the hearing ot13cer. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to owners 
and interested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the minutes along \\-1th this 
resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to remedy 
conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health and safety using municipal 
resources or contract labor if the owners fail to do so. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, if any, shall be 
reserved until such time that a resolution is approved assessing actual costs. 

ITEM# 

AGENDA 
---------



l. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 

-

POINTS 

Brief Description/Purpose 

Public Policy Initiative 
1, Youth & Education 
2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Govcrnme.t
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. l■frastructurc and Transportation
7. Oualiw of Life

Who will be affected 

Benefits 

Sche<lale (beginning date) 

Location: 
• WARD

• CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

. Project limits if applicable 

Action implemented by: 
• City Department

D 

• Consultant D 

COST 

Source of Funding 
• General Fund
• Grant D 

• Bond D 
• Other D 

EBO participation 

Revised 2-04 

-

COMMENTS 

11/22/24 
DATE 

This is Community Improvement regular agenda item for the City Council authority 
to clean private property. 

-- -

l. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

All City of Jackson residents 

The cleaning of the private properties will improve tJ1e conditions of communities 
and will also remove threats to the health, safety and welfare of surrounding 
residents. 

-
To be determined pending execution of contracts. 

CITYWIDE 

1- -- -- --

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
CO:MMUN1TY IMPROVEMENT DIVISION 

To be determined pending execution of contracts. 

GENERAL FUNDING 

ABE % WAIVER yes_ no NIA - --
AABE % WAIVER yes_ no - NIA 

--

WBE % WAIVER yes_ no NIA - --
HBE % WAIVER yes - no NIA --

NABE % WAIVER yes_ DO NIA -- -

-1 

,--

1-

, . .

-



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor Choke A. Lumumba 

Via: Jhai Keeton 

From: 

DATE: 

Re: 

Director, Planning and Development 

Community Improvement 

Planning and Development 

June 12, 2024 

Agenda Item 

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcel of real property in the City of 
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of 
Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street 
Post Office Box 2779 
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2 779 
Telephone: (601)960-1799 
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

·.,�'
-2,

,. 
�. . ..

.. ::. .. ' . 

·, ... ' -.... �-:.�;.;_ .. , 
This RESOLUTI0N DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN mE CriY ··,, ··�_:. 
OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON 
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD ON JUNE 10, 2025 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES: 

@-862 I 25-1769 25-2238 25-982 25-1153
25-895 25-1773 24-645 25-1155 25-972
25-420 25-1810 25-1127 25-838 25-1030
25-974 25-1812 24-625 25-831 25-1067
25-1486 25-1775 25-1051 24-307 25-664
-

24-317 25-1776 25-238 25-636 24-1707
24-1066 25-1800 25-666 25-329 25-452
23-1556 25-1102 24-179 25-328 25-509
25-169 25-646 25-1417 25-311 25-134S
-

24-2139 24-827 25-948 24-1961 25-1657
25-99 25-1359 25-954 24-626 25-1660

is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda. 

LttJ/1/- _ _

Drew Martin, City Attorney rvi 
Sondra Moncure, Special Assistant yq · � 

25-1296 25-1490
22-2246 25-1462
25-1721 25-1460
25-651 25-1489
25-1434 25-1456
23-2157 25-1445
23-1963 25-1441
25-1792 25-1440
25-1728 24-989
25-1740 24-977
25-1227

7/<z..2/2) 
Date 



�





� CS" 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN TH
�

' 
CITY OF JACKSON AND FAIRCLOTH DEMOLITION, INC. TO DEMOLISH A 
STRUCTURE, REMOVE FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, CUT GRASS AND 
WEEDS, REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS, AND TO PERFORM OTHER WORK TO 
REMEDY THE CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY THAT CONSTITUTE A 
MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO 
MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #CE-22-2421 
LOCATED AT 121 TEXAS A VE-- PARCEL #116-53- $55,000.00. (WARD 5) 

WHEREAS, on December 17, 2024, the Jackson City Council approved a resolution 
declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson to be a menace to public health, 
safety, and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code following an 
administrative hearing held on November 5, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, the Community Improvement Division of the Department of Planning and 
Development has a system in which vendors performing services related to the remedying of 
conditions on property deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare submit bids; 
and 

WHEREAS, based on stated requirements, Faircloth Demolition, Inc. submitted the 
lowest and best bid and through its representative, Deaton, Joe S., III, agreed to demolish structure, 
remove foundation, steps, driveway, and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and 
saplings; remove trash, debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen 
tree parts; and clean curbside to remedy conditions constituting a menace to public health and 
welfare for parcels listed as 121 Texas Ave Parcel I I 6-53 for the sum of $55,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, Faircloth Demolition, Inc. has a principal office address at 1682 Springridge 
Rd. Jackson, MS 39154, and is in good standing to do business in this state, according to the 
information on the Mississippi Secretary of State's website; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed contract contains the following provisions: 

SECTION 1 - LABOR AND MATERIALS 

Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, supervision, and services necessary to do the work 
specified in the Scope of Work attached in Exhibit A and made a part hereof for the sum of 
$55,000.00. 

SECTION 2 - NOTICE TO PROCEED 

Vendor shall begin the work to be performed upon receipt of a written Notice to Proceed "NTP" 
(Exhibit B). The Vendor shall complete the work described in Exhibit A within thirty (30) 
calendar days of receipt of the NTP set forth in Exhibit B and attached hereto and made a part 
hereof. The City of Jackson may extend the performance period due to the presence ofinclement 
weather and resulting conditions, or those acts or occurrences beyond the reasonable 

Agenda Item No.:._--=b
=----

-­
July 29, 2025 
Anderson, Horhn 



contemplation of the parties at the time of execution of this Contract that materially alters the 
performance period upon which this Contract is based. The performance period may also be 
extended by the City of Jackson to afford vendor time to cure deficiencies in the work performed. 
The contract shall be deemed voidable ninety (90) days from the receipt of the written NTP if 
work has not been completed or at the discretion of the code enforcement officer. 

SECTION 3 - SPECIFICATIONS, CODES AND REGULATIONS 

Vendor shall comply with all appropriate specifications, including the general conditions 
provided separately to the Vendor and codes referred to therein, as well as all applicable and 
controlling Federal, Mississippi State and municipal law and permit reasonable inspection of all 
work by authorized inspectors 

SECTION 4 - INSURANCE 

In carrying out the work herein proposed, the Vendor will maintain, at a minimum, the following 
insurance coverage: 

A. Vendor shall, at its expense, carry General Liability Insurance, with maximum bodily
injury coverage of not less than $500,000 aggregate and $500,000 per occurrence, and
property damage coverage of not less than $500,000 aggregate and $500,000 per
occurrence.

B. Vendor shall provide, at its expense, all applicable Mississippi Workman's Compensation
insurance, unemployment compensation insurance, sickness and disability and/or social
security insurance, and will comply with all local, state and federal laws and/or
regulations relating to employment.

C. Vendor shall, at its expense, carry Automotive Public Liability Insurance, with maximum
limits of not less than $500,000 for one accident and Automotive Property Damage
Insurance with maximum limits of not less than $500,000 for one accident, to protect
from all claims arising from the use of the following:

(1) Vendor's own automobiles, trucks and/or vehicles

(2) Hired automobiles, trucks and/or vehicles

(3) Automobiles, trucks and/or vehicles owned by subcontractors

The aforementioned is to cover use of automobiles, trucks and/or vehicles on and off the 
project sites. 

D. Vendor shall, at its expense, carry Owner's Protective Liability Insurance with the City
of Jackson as a named insured and their servants, agents and employees as additional
insured in amount not less than $500,000 as well as property damage liability coverage



in the amount of $500,000 per occurrence and $500,000 aggregate for all damages arising 
out of injury to or destruction of property during the policy period. 

E. Pollution Liability Insurance Coverage with limits equivalent to those stated for General
Liability.

The Vendor shall carry all insurance as prescribed herein and all policies shall be with companies 
satisfactory to the City. If a part of this contract is sublet, the Vendor shall require each 
Subcontractor to carry insurance of the same kinds and in like amounts carried by the prime 
Vendor. 

Certificates of insurance shall state that thirty (30) days written notice will be given to the City 
before the policy is canceled or changed. No Vendor or Sub-vendor will be allowed to start any 
work pertaining to the Agreement until certificates of all insurance required herein are filed with 
and approved by the City. The Certificates shall show the type, amount, class of operations 
covered, effective dates and dates of expiration of policies. 

SECTION 5 -ASBESTOS AND LEAD COMPLIANCE 

Vendor shall comply with the provisions of 29 CFR Part 1926(0SHA), governing the protection 
of workers disturbing lead painted surfaces. These provisions include, but are not limited to the 
following: 

1. The Vendor shall contact the City's inspector before disturbing any surfaces painted with
lead paint to document the content of lead on all painted surfaces to be disturbed.

2. The Vendor shall conduct air quality monitoring when appropriate for the type of activity
to determine the level of worker protection required by OSHA. If air quality monitoring
results exceed 30 ug/cu for an 8-hour period, the worker blood testing and monitoring
requirements provided by OSHA shall apply.

3. The Vendor shall provide personal protective equipment, including a respirator program,
as is appropriate to the type of job as required by OSHA.

4. The Vendor shall provide proper containment of the work site and clean the work site
not less than daily to contain lead dust.

5. The Vendor shall make proper facilities available for worker hygiene when entering or
exiting a work area.

6. The Vendor shall provide for appropriate signage indicating the presence of a lead hazard
when conducting work activities.

7. The Vendor shall ensure that specialized cleaning of containment areas is complete
before re-occupancy by the occupant of the house. For activities that remove identified
lead hazards, the contractor shall ensure that specialized cleaning is adequate to meet



clearance standards adopted by the Department of Housing and Urban Development, 
("HUD") and the Mississippi Department of Health, ("MOH".) 

8. The Vendor shall comply with all relevant MS laws as well as l 0 CFR l 0.6.080, 10 CFR
6.240, and 10 CFR 6.250, EPA regulations at 40 CFR Part 61 governing asbestos, and
OSHA worker protection regulations.

9. The Vendor shall furnish documentation to the City upon execution of this agreement
proving that vendor is qualified to abate asbestos or has entered into a subcontract with
an individual qualified to perform asbestos abatement. If vendor subcontracts with an
individual qualified to perform asbestos abatement, then a copy of the subcontract and
the subcontractor's asbestos abatement qualifications must be provided.

10. The vendor shall provide demolition notification to the MDEQ ten (10) days before
demolition activity when asbestos is present.

SECTION 6 - PERMITS AND LICENSES 

The Vendor must obtain and pay for all permits and licenses necessary for the completion and 
execution of the work and labor to be performed. 

SECTION 7 - DEBRIS AND MATERIAL REMOVAL AND RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
CONTRACTOR 

The Vendor shall keep the premises clean and orderly during the course of the work and remove 
all debris as it accumulates. Materials and equipment that have been removed and replaced as 
part of the work shall belong to the Vendor, unless specified otherwise in the "Request for Quotes 
or Bids." The Vendor shall also dispose of demolition debris in compliance with State and 
Federal laws. Vendor shall provide the City with receipts obtained in the disposal of demolition 
debris and all other materials removed from site. In lieu of disposal receipts for salvageable 
materials, Vendor shall submit proof of recycling or appropriate storage for repurposed 
materials. Vendors should provide a manifest for removal of tires. Tires must be dumped at a 
waste tire facility. 

In the event that the Vendor must engage in excavation of any kind, the Vendor shall comply 
with the MS Dig Law set forth in Section 77-13-1 to 77-13-37 of the Mississippi Code Before 
beginning any excavation, unless otherwise provided in the MS Dig Law, the vendor shall 
provide not less than three (3) and not more than ten (1 0) working days' advance written, 
electronic, or telephonic notice of the commencement, extent, location and duration of the 
excavation work to Missis:sippi 811, Incorporated, so that Mississippi 811, Incorporated, 
operator(s) may locate and mark the location of underground utility lines and underground 
facilities in the excavation area. 

SECTION 8 -ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBCONTRACTS 



Neither party may assign all or any portion of this Agreement except for entering into a 
subcontract for abatement of asbestos without the prior written consent of the other. Vendor is 
responsible for all work carried out by all sub-vendors. 

Vendor shall not subcontract any part of the work to be performed under this contract to any 
member, officer or employee of the City or its designees or agents, members of the governing 
body of the City, any other public official of such locality who exercises any functions or 
responsibilities with respect to the Community Development Program giving rise to this· contract 
during this or her tenure or for one year thereafter 

SECTION 9 - SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

The Vendor binds itself, partners, successors, receivers, administrators, and assigns to the other 
party to this Agreement, and to the partners, successors, receivers, administrators, and assigns of 
each other party in respect of all of covenants this Agreement. 

SECTION 10- NOTICES 

All notices, requests, demands, or other communications required by this Agreement, or desired 
to be given or made by either of the parties to the othe_r hereto, shall be given or made by personal 
delivery or by mailing the same in a sealed envelope, postage prepaid, and addressed to the 
parties at their respective addresses set forth below or to such other address as may, from time 
to time, be designated by notice given in the manner provided in this Section. 

City of Jackson, Mississippi 
Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor 
200 S. President Street 
Post Office Box 17 
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017 

Faircloth Demolition, Inc 
Deaton, Joe S., III 
1682 Springridge Rd 
Raymond, MS 39154 

SECTION 11 - DEFAULT AND TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM 

A. Defaults and Termination for Cause.

If the Vendor (i) shall violate any substantial provision of this Agreement or if (ii) any material 
adverse change shall take place in the financial condition of the Vendor which would impair the 
Vendor's ability to perform its obligations hereunder, or (iii) should any of the Vendor's 
representations made hereunder prove to be incorrect or misleading ( each an "Event of Default"); 
then the City may serve written notice upon the Vendor terminating this Agreement at a specified 
date, and this Agreement shall terminate on such date. The Notice shall provide reasonable 
instructions to Vendor concerning actions to be taken in order to affect the rescission or 
termination of the contract, and Vendor agrees to abide the reasonable instructions. The 
termination of the agreement based on default does not preclude or prohibit the City of Jackson 
from exercising any other remedy available to it at law or in equity. Rescission or termination 
of the agreement is cumulative of other remedies available to the City of Jackson. 



B. Termination for Convenience.

The City, at any time, may terminate this Agreement without cause, in whole or in part, solely 
for its own convenience. Any such termination shall be affected by delivering notice to the 
Vendor. The Notice of Termination shall include reasonable instructions to the Contractor 
concerning actions to be taken in insuring that the termination is effective. Vendor agrees to 
abide by the reasonable instructions provided in the Notice of Termination. If termination is not 
for cause, the Vendor's remedies pursuant to the provision of this agreement shall be limited to 
payment for services and work performed as of the date notice of termination. 

SECTION 12 - FEDERAL GRANTS 

In the event any federal grants or funding becomes available, the Vendor agrees to comply with 
such regulations or restrictions as may be required by the terms of such federal funding. 

SECTION 13 - GOVERNING LAW AND LEGAL REMEDIES 

This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Mississippi. The Vendor expressly 
agrees that under no circumstances shall the CITY be obligated to pay attorney's fees or the cost 
of legal action against the Vendor. 

SECTION 14- INDEMNIFICATION 

The Vendor agrees to indemnify and hold City harmless from and against any and all claims, 
demands, liabilities. suits, judgments, injuries, costs, damages, losses, expenses, surcharges, 
fines, penalties, taxes, interests, assets and fees of every kind and nature whatsoever, including, 
without limitation, any of the foregoing, on account of death and injury to persons and losses of, 
or damage to, property, natural resources or the environment, including governmental and 
physician claims and creditor, reasonable attorney and other professional fees and costs arising 
out of or in connection with or caused by, in any way, the negligence, willful misconduct of or 
breach of agreement by the Vendor, to the extent not otherwise contributed to by the act or 
negligence of any indemnified party. 

The Contractor further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City for all penalties, fines and 
other obligations which may be imposed by regulatory agencies, including but not limited to, the 
Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality as a result of the Vendor's negligence or 
wrongful failure to perform. 

SECTION 15-GUARANTY 

The Vendor shall guarantee all materials and equipment furnished and work performed for a 
period of one ( 1) year from the date of final inspection. The Vendor warrants and guarantees for 
a period of one (1) year from the date of final inspection of the project that all completed systems 
are free from any and all effects due to faulty materials or workmanship and the Vendor shall 
promptly make such corrections as may be necessary by reason of such defects including the 
repairs of any damage to other parts of the system resulting from such defects. The City will 



give notice of observed defects with reasonab)e promptness. In the event that the Vendor should 
fail to make such repairs, adjustments, or other work that may be made necessary by such defects, 
the City may, after giving thirty (30) days' notice to the Vendor, do so and charge the Vendor 
the cost thereby incurred. The City will in no way, guarantee that any defects due to faulty 
materials or workmanship will be corrected. 

SECTION 16 - NO AGENCY 

The Vendor is an independent contractor providing services to the City and the employees, 
agents, and servants of the Vendor shall in no event be considered to be the employees, agents, 
or servants of the City. This Agreement is not intended to create an agency relationship between 
the Vendor and City. 

SECTION 17 - HEADINGS 

The headings used in this Agreement have been included solely for ease of reference and shall 
not be considered in the interpretation or construction of this Agreement. 

SECTION 18 - TIME FOR COMPLETION AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 

A. The date of beginning and the time for completion of the work are essential conditions
of the Agreement and the work embraced shall be commenced on a date specified in the
Notice to Proceed.

B. The Vendor will proceed with the work at such rate of progress to ensure full completion
within the contract time. It is expressly understood and agreed, by and between the
Vendor and the City that the contract time for the completion of the work described herein
is a reasonable time, taking into consideration the average climatic and economic
conditions and other factors prevailing in the locality of the work.

C. If the Vendor fails to complete the work within the Contract time or extension of time
granted by the City, then the Vendor may be required to pay to the City the amount of
$50 per day for liquidated damages for each calendar day that the Vendor shall be in
default after the time stipulated in the contract documents.

D. The Vendor shall not be charged with liquidated damages or any excess cost when the
delay in completion of the work is due to the following, and the Vendor has promptly
given written notice of such delay to the City:

1. To any preference, priority or allocation order duly issued by the City.

2. To unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of
the Vendors, including but not restricted to, Acts of God, or of the public enemy, acts
of the City, acts of another Contractor in the performance of a contract with the City,
fires, floods, epidemics/pandemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight
embargoes, and abnormal and unforeseeable weather, and



3. To any delays of subcontractors occasioned by any of the causes specified in
paragraphs (D 1 and D2 above).

E. In the event that Vendor fails in any of its obligations under thls Section, the City may
take one or more of the following actions to protect its interests:

I. Suspend the performance of the agreement until Vendor provides assurances that it
intends to adhere to the said Standards of Professional Conduct;

2. Terminate thls Agreement upon giving three (3) days' written notice of Vendor's
failure to adhere to the terms of thls Section;

3. Debar Vendor from future work for City for a period not less than six (6) months.
Vendor shall not circumvent debarment by performing such future work as a sub
consultant for another consultant; or

4. Pursue any other remedy available from a court of law or equity, including, but not
limited to, injunctive relief or monetary damages.

Vendor shall include in every subcontract identical language to this Section and Vendor shall be 
responsible for enforcing the terms of this Section against any of its subcontractors. Any 
violation of this Section by a subcontractor shall subject Vendor to the remedies available to City 
for Vendor's failure to adhere to the requirements of this Section. 

SECTION 19 - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY, NONDISCRIMINATION, AND 
MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE UTILIZATION 

A. The Vendor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because ofrace, color, handicap, age, religion, sex, or national origin. The Vendor will
take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are
treated during employment, without regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.
Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading
demotion, or transfer; recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other
forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Vendor
agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for
employment, notices to be provided setting for the provisions of this nondiscrimination
clause.

B. The Vendor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on
behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for
employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin.

C. The VendorwiJl send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he has
a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be
provided by the Contract Compliance Officer advising the said labor union or workers'
representatives of the Contractor's commitment under thls section, and shall post copies



of the notice m conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for 
employment. 

D. The Vendor will comply with alJ provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24,
1985, and of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

E. The Vendor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246
of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor,
or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to their books, records and accounts by the
Department and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain
compliance with such rules, regulations and orders.

F. The Vendor will make affirmative efforts to utilize minority business enterprises for
suppliers and subcontractors and will document efforts made to the City.

SECTION 20 - TRAINING AND EMPLOYMENT OF LOWER INCOME RESIDENTS OF 

PROJECT AREA 

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of Section 3
of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 as amended, 12, U.S.C. 1701-u.
Section 3 requires that to the greatest extent feasible, opportunities for training and
employment be given to lower income residents of the project area and contracts for work
in connection with the project be awarded to business concerns which are located in, or
ovmed in ·substantial part by persons residing in the area of the project.

B. The parties to this contract will comply with the provisions of said Section 3 and the
regulations issued pursuant thereto by the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development
and all applicable rules and orders of the Department issued hereunder prior to the
execution of this contract. The parties to this contract certify and agree that they are
under no contractual or other disability that would prevent them from complying with
these requirements.

SECTION 21 - PAYMENT 

A. The City shall pay the Vendor with.in 30 days but no later than 45 day of completion of
the project upon receipt of final invoice and certification of satisfactory completion by
the Department of Community Improvement Division.

SECTION 22 - GENERAL PROVISIONS 



IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract and 

related documents with Faircloth, Demolition, Inc. to demolish structure, foundation, steps, 

driveway and/or cut grass, weeds, shrubbery, fence line, bushes, and saplings; remove trash, 

debris, tires, crates, appliances, building materials, furniture, and fallen tree parts; and clean 

curbside to remedy conditions for property located at 121 Texas Ave Jackson, MS 39209, which 

has been deemed to be a menace to public health, safety, and welfare. 

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED that a sum not to exceed $55,000.00 shall be 

paid to Faircloth Demolition, Inc. for the services provided from funds budgeted for the Division. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 2/27/25 
DATE 

POINTS 
1-

1. Brief Description/Purpose 

2. 

3. 

4. 

h--
1 ;,

. 

6. 1-

7. 

8. 

�. 

9. 

------

10. 

L J 

Public Policy Initiative 
I. Youth & Education
2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government 
4, Neighborhood Enhancement 
S. Economic Development

tation 6. Infrastructure and Transpor 
7. Qualitv

;.;
of,..,L=it:

:..:.
e __ _

Who will be affected 

Benefits 

Schedule (beginning date) 

Location: 
• WARD

ea) ■ CITYWIDE (yes or no) (ar 

e ■ Project limits if applicabl 

p y Action im lemented b : 
■ City Department D 

• Consultant CJ 

COST 

Source of Funding 
■ General Fund X 

■ Grant
■ Bond CJ 
■ Other CJ 
--

EBO participation 

I COMMENTS ___ _

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR THE DEMOLITION
AND CLEANING OF PARCEL ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH COl\'STITUTE A MENACE
TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSJS.SIPPI CODE
ANNOTATED SECTION 21911 . - -

--

1. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention
7. Quality of Life

All City of Jackson residents 

Cleaning of the private property will remove threats to the health, safety and welfare 

he community. of surrounding residents while improving the condition oft 
____ _, 

To be detennined pending execution of contract. 

Ward3 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT 

--

S8,000.00 

General Fund: 

001-444-70-6458

ABE % WAIVER yes_ no NIA 

AABE % WAIVER yes_ no NIA 

WBE % WAIVER yes_ no NIA 

HBE % WAIVER yes_ no NIA 

NABE % WAIVER yes_ no NIA 



Memo 

"!'HE tlTY QF 

JACKsu� 
MISSISSIPPI 

To: John Horne, Mayor 

From: Von Anderson, Interim Director 

Department of Planning and Development 

Date: 7/3/2025 

Re: Agenda Item 

The attached agenda item is an order requesting that the Mayor execute a contract with Faircloth 

Demolition, Inc. for the demolition and cleaning of real property in the City of Jackson declared 

to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of Mississippi 

Code. 

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize the execution of a contract awarded to the 

said contractor for CE-22�2421 

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter. 



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street 
Post Office Box 2779 
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779 
Telephone: (601) 960-1799 
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

This. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF .JACKSON AND FAIRCLOTH DEMOLITION, INC. TO DEMOLISH A 
STRUCTURE, REMOVE FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, CUT GRASS AND WEEDS, 
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS, AND TO PERFORM OTHER WORK REMEDY THE 
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC 
HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED 
SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #CE-22-2421 LOCATED AT 121 TEXAS AVE-PARCEL #116-
53- $55,000.00 is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

1122/2-s 
Date 



CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 
C o m munit y Imp rov ement Divisi o n  

DEMOLITION CONTRACT 

THIS AGREEMENT conc erns the performance of work de signed to remedy conditions on property which 
constitute a menace to public health, safety, and welfare and is made by the CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, 
hereinafter called the ("CITY"), and Faircloth Demolition_ Inc. having its principal place of business at 1682 
Springridge Road, Raymond, Mississippi 39154 and mailing address of 1682 Sprintrid0e Road Ravmond. 
Mississit•.P i 3 9154 hereinafter called the ("VENDOR'')-

WHEREAS, the City Council of Jackson, Missi ssippi authorized an agreement with Leland Socrates Garrett on 
, to remedy conditions which threaten public health, safety, and welfare on Parcel Number 116-53 

bearing the physical address of 121 Texas Avenue in the City ofJackson, Mississippi; and 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the use of contract labo r to address the conditions on the subject parcel(s) 
serves the best interest of the City of Ja ckson; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson solicited bids for performance of the work related to remedy the conditions on the 
subject parcel; and 

WHEREAS, the VENDOR is wi l ling to perform the work for the City based on the bid submitted; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in considera tion of these promises and of the mutual covena nts exchanged here in and se t forth, 
the City and VENDOR agree as follow1,: 

SECTION I-LABOR AND MATERIALS 

Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, supervision, and services necessary to do the work specified in the 
Scope of Work attached in Exhibit A and made a part hereof for the sum of 

$55.000.00-

SECTION 2 - NOTICE TO PROCEED 

Vendor sha ll begin the wor k to be performed upon receipt ofa written Not ice to Proceed "NTP" (Exhibi t B). The 
Vendor shall complete the work described in Exhibit A within thir ty (30) calendar days of receipt of the NTP set 
forth in Exh ibit B and attached hereto and made a part hereof. The City of Jackson may extend the perfonnance 
period due to the presence of inclement weather and resulting conditions, or those acts or occurrences beyond the 
reasonable contemplation of the parties at the time of execution of this Contract that materially alters the 
performance period upon which this Contract is based. The performance period may also be extended by the City 
of Jackson to afford vendor time to cure deficiencies in the work performed. The contract sha ll be deemed voidable 
ninety (90) days from the receip t of the written NTP if work has not been completed or at the di scretion of the code 
enforcement officer_ 

SECTION 3- SPECIFICATIONS
,.._

CODES AND REGULATIONS 



Vendor shall comply with all appropriate specifications, including the general conditions provided separately to 
the Vendor and codes referred to therein, as well as all applicable and controlling Federal, Mississippi State and 
municipal law and pennit reasonable inspection of all work by authorized inspectors. 

SECTION 4 - INSURANCE 

In carrying out the work herein proposed, the Vendor will maintain, at a minimum, the following insurance 
coverage: 

A. Vendor shall, at its expense, carry General Liability Insurance, with maximum bodily injury coverage of not
less than $500,000 aggregate and $500,000 per occurrence, and property damage coverage of not less than
$500,000 aggregate and $500,000 per occurrence.

B. Vendor shall provide, at its expense, all applicable Mississippi Workman's Compensation insurance,
unemployment compensation insurance, sickness and disability and/or social security insurance, and will
comply with all local, st ate and federal laws and/or regulations relating to employment.

C. Vendor shall, at its expense, carry Automotive Public Liability Insurance, with maximum limits of not less
than $500,000 for one accident and Automotive Property Damage Insurance with maximum limits of not less
than $500,000 for one accident, to protect from all claims arising from the use of the following:

(]) Vendor's own automobiles, trucks and/or vehicles
(2) Hired automobiles, trucks and/or vehicles
(3) Automobiles, trucks and/or vehicles owned by subcontractors

The aforementioned is to cover use of automobiles, trucks and/or vehicles on and off the project sites. 

D. Vendor shall, at its expense, carry Owner's Protective Liability Insurance with the City of Jackson as a named
insured and their servants, agents and employees as additional insured in amount not less than $500,000 as
weJI as property damage liability coverage in the amount of$500,000 per occurrence and $500,000 aggregate
for all damages arising out of injury to or destruction of property during the policy period.

E. Pollution Liability Insurance Coverage with limits equivalent to those stated for General Liability.

The Vendor shall carry all insurance as prescribed herein and all policies shall be with companies satisfactory
to the City. If a part of this contract is sublet, the Vendor shall require each Subcontractor to amy insurance
of the same kinds and in like amounts carried by the prime Vendor.

Certificates of insurance shall state that thirty (30) days written notice will be given to the City before the
policy is canceled or changed. No Vendor or Sub-vendor will be allowed to start any work pertaining to the
Agreement until certificates of all insurance required herein are filed with and approved by the City. The
Certificates shall show the type, amount, class of operations covered, effective dates and dates of expiration
of policies.

SECTION 5 - ASBESTOS AND LEAD COMPLIANCE 

Vendor shall comply with the provisions of29 CFR Part I926(0SHA), governing the protection of workers 
disturbing lead painted surfaces. These provisions include, but are not limited to the following: 

1. The Vendor shall contact the City's inspector before disturbing any surfaces painted
with lead paint to document the content of lead on all painted surfaces to be disturbed.

2. The Vendor shall conduct air quality monitoring when appropriate for the type of activity to
determine the level of worker protection required by OSHA. If air quality monitoring results
exceed 3 0 ug/cu for an 8-hour period, the worker blood testing and monitoring requirements 
provided by OSHA shall apply. 



3. The Vendor shall provide personal protective equipment, including a respirator program, as is
appropriate to the type of job as required by OSHA.

4. The Vendor shall provide proper containment of the work site and clean the work site not less than
daily to contain lead dust.

5. The Vendor shall make proper facilities available for worker hygiene when entering or exiting a work
area.

6. The Vendor shall provide for appropriate signage indicating the presence of a lead hazard when
conducting work activities.

7. The Vendor shall ensure that specialized cleaning of containment areas is complete before re­
occupancy by the occupant of the house. For activities that remove identified lead hazards, the
contractor shall ensure that specialized cleaning is adequate to meet clearance standards adopted by 
the Department of Housing and Urban Development, ("HUD") and the Mississippi Department of 
Health, ("MDH".) 

8. The Vendor shall comply with all relevant MS laws as well as 10 CFR 10.6.080, IO CFR 6.240, and
10 CFR 6.250, EPA regulations at 40 CFR Part 61 governing asbestos, and OSHA worker
protection regulations. 

9. The Vendor shall furnish documentation to the City upon execution of this agreement proving that
vendor is qualified to abate asbestos or has entered into a subcontract with an individual qualified to
perform asbestos abatement. If vendor subcontracts with an individual qualified to perform
asbestos abatement, then a copy of the subcontract and the subcontractor's asbestos abatement
qualifications must be provided.

10. The vendor shall provide demolition notification to the MDEQ ten (10) days before demolition
activity when asbestos is present.

SECTION 6 - PERMITS AND LICENSES 

The Vendor must obtain and pay for all permits and licenses necessary for the completion and execution of the 
work and labor to be performed. 

SECTION7 -DEBRIS AND MATERIAL "REMOVAL AlID RESPONSIBlLTY OFTHE CONTRACTOR 

The Vendor shall keep the premises clean and orderly during the course of the work and remove all debris as it 
accumulates. Materials and equipment that have been removed and replaced as part of the work shall belong to the 
Vendor, unless spedfied otherwise in the "Request for Quotes or Bids." The Vendor shall also dispose of demolition 
debris in compliance with State and Federal laws. Vendor shall provide the City with receipts obtained in the disposal 
of demolition debris and all other materials removed from site. In lieu of disposal receipts for salvageable materials, 
Vendor shall submit proof of recycling or appropriate storage for repurposed materials. Vendors should provide a 
manifest for removal of tires. Tires must be dumped at a waste tire facility. 

In the event that the Vendor must engage in excavation of any kind, the Vendor shall comply with the MS Dig Law 
set forth in Section 77-13-1 to 77-13-37 of the Mississippi Code Before beginning any excavation, unless otherwise 
provided in the MS Dig Law, the vendor shall provide not less than three (3) and not more than ten (10) working days' 
advance written, electronic, or telephonic notice of the commencement, extent, location and duration of the excavation 
work to Mississippi 811, Incorporated, so that Mississippi 811, Incorporated, operator(s) may locate and mark the 
location of underground utility lines and w1derground faciliti1:s in the excavation area. 

SECTION 8 - ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBCONTRACTS 

Neither party may assign all or any portion of this Agreement except for entering into a subcontract for abatement of 



asbestos without the prior written consent of the other. Vendor is responsible for all work carried out by all sub­
vendors. 

Vendor shall not subcontract any part of the work to be performed under this contract to any member, officer or 
employee of the CITY or its designees or agents, members of the governing body of the CITY, any other public official 
of such locality who exercises any functions or responsibilities with respect to the Community Development Program 
giving rise to this contract during this or her tenure or for one year thereafter. 

SECTION 9 - SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

The Vendor binds itself, partners, successors, receivers, administrators, and assigns to the other party to this 
Agreement, and to the partners, successors, receivers, administrators, and assigns of each other party in respect of all 
of covenants this Agreement. 

SECTION l O - NOTICES 

All notices, requests, demands, or other communications required by this Agreement, or desired to be given or made 
by either of the parties to the other hereto, shall be given or made by personal delivery or by mailing the same in a 
sealed envelope, postage prepaid, and addressed to the parties at their respective addresses set forth below or to such 
other address as may, from time to time, be designated by notice given in the manner provided in this Section. 

City of Jackson, Mississippi 
John Horhn, Mayor 
200 S. President Street 
Post Office Box 17 
Jackson, Mississippi 39205--0017 

Faircloth Demolition, Inc. 
Joe S. Deaton, III 
1682 Springridge Road 
Raymond, Mississippi 39154 

SECTION 11 • DEFAULT AND TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM 

A. Defaults and Termination for Cause. If the Vendor (i) shall violate any substantial provision of this Agreement
or if (ii) any material adverse change shall take place in the financial condition of the Vendor which would
impair the Vendor's ability to perfonn its obligations hereunder, or (iii) should any of the Vendor's
representations made hereunder prove to be incorrect or misleading (each an "Event of Default"); then the
City may serve written notice upon the Vendor terminating this Agreement at a specified date, and this
Agreement .shall tennioate on .such dare. The Notice .shall provide reasonable instructions to Ventlor
concerning actions to be taken in order to affect the rescission or termination of the contract, and Vendor
agrees. to abide the reasonable instructions. The termination of the agreement based on default does not
preclude or prohibit the City of Jackson from exercising any other remedy available to it at law or m equity.
Rescission or termination of the agreement is cumulative of other remedies available to the City of Jackson.

B. Tennination for Convenience. The City, at any time, may terminate this Agreement without cause, in whole
or in part, solely for its own convenience. Any such termination shall be effected by delivering notice to the
Vendor. The Notice of Termination shall include reasonable instructions to the Contractor concerning actions
to be taken in insuring that the termination is effective. Vendor agrees to abide by the reasonable instructions
provided in the Notice of Termination. If termination is not for cause, the Vendor's remedies pursuant to the
provision of this agreement shall be limited to payment for services and work performed as of the date notice
of termination.

SECTION 12 • FEDERAL GRANTS 

In the event any federal grants or funding becomes available, the Vendor agrees to comply with such regulations or 
restrictions as may be required by the terms of such federal funding. 



SECTION 13 - GOVERNING LAW AND LEGAL REMEDIES 

This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Mississippi. The Vendor expressly agrees that under no 
circumstances shall the CITY be obligated to pay attorney's fees or the cost of legal action against the Vendor. 

SECTION 14- INDEMNIFICATION 

The Vendor agrees to indemnify and hold CITY harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, 
suits, judgments, injuries, costs, damages, losses, expenses, surcharges, fines, penalties, taxes, interests, assets and 
fees of every kind and nature whatsoever, including, without limitation, any of the foregoing, on account of death and 
injury to persons and losses of, or damage to, property, natural resources or the environment, including governmental 
and physician claims and creditor, reasonable attorney and other professional fees and costs arising out of or in 
connection with or caused by, in any way, the negligence, willful misconduct ofor breach of agreement by the Vendor, 
to the extent not otherwise contributed to by the act or negligence of any indemnified party. 

The CONTRACTOR further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the CITY for all penalties, fines and other 
obligations which may be imposed by regulatory agencies, including but not limited to, the Mississippi Department 
of Environmental Quality as a result of the Vendor's negligence or wrongful failure to perform. 

SECTION 15-GUARANTY 

The Vendor shall guarantee all materials and equipment furnished and work perfonned for a period of one ( l) year 
from the date of final inspection. The Vendor warrants and guarantees for a period of one ( I ) year from the date of 
final inspection of the project that all completed systems are free from any and all effects due to faulty materials or 
workmanship and the Vendor shall promptly make such corrections as may be necessary by reason of such defects 
including the repairs of any damage to other parts of the system resulting from such defects. The CITY will give 
notice of observed defects with reasonable promptness. In the event that the Vendor should fail to make such repairs, 
adjustments, or other work that may be made necessary by such defects, the CITY may, after giving thirty (30) days' 
notice to the Vendor, do so and charge the Vendor the cost thereby incurred. The CITY will in no way, guarantee that 
any defects due to faulty materials or workmanship will be corrected. 

SECTION 16 -NO AGENCY 

The Vendor is an independent contractor providing services to the City and the employees, agents, and servants of the 
Vendor shall in no event be considered to be the employees, agents, or servants of the City. This Agreement is not 
intended to create 31>.Jgency relationship between the Vendor and City. 

SECTION 17 -HEADJNGS 

The headings used in this Agreement have been included solely for ease of reference and shall not be considered in 
the interpretation or construction of this Agreement. 

SECTION 18 - TIME FOR COMPLETION AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 

A. The date of beginning and the time for completion of the work are essential conditions of the
Agreement and the work embraced shall be commenced on a date specified in the Notice to Proceed.

B. The Vendor will proceed with the work at such rate of progress to insure full completion within the
contract time. It is expressly understood and agreed, by and between the Vendor and the CITY that
the contract time for the completion of the work described herein is a reasonable tjme, taking into
consideration the average climatic and economic conditions and other factors prevailing in the
locality of the work.

C. If the Vendor fails to complete the work within the Contract time or extension of time granted by
the CITY, then the Vendor may be required to pay to the City the amount of $50 per day for
























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































